
YELLOWKNIFE EDUCATION DISTRICT NO. 1 
 

AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA 
September 22, 2025, 12:10 PM 

YK1 Boardroom & GoTo Meeting 
Meeting Link: https://meet.google.com/iyb-vpyx-aqm 

 
 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Land Acknowledgement 
 

We respectfully acknowledge that we live, work, and learn on Chief Drygeese 
Territory in the Akaitcho region, the traditional territory of the Yellowknives 
Dene First Nation. 

 
3. Declaration of Conflict of Interest 

 
4. Approval of the Agenda 

 
5. Approval of the Minutes 

 
• Meeting Minutes June 25, 2025 

 
6. YK1 Draft Audited Financial Statement for the Year End June 30, 2025 – 

Presentation by Crowe MacKay 
 
7. In Camera 
 

• General Discussion – Audit Members and Auditor 
 

8. Business Arising from in camera 
 
9. Adjournment 

 



June 25, 2025 Audit Committee Meeting Minutes  Page 1 of 2 

YELLOWKNIFE EDUCATION DISTRICT NO. 1 
BOARD of TRUSTEES 
AUDIT COMMITTEE 

MINUTES 

June 25, 2025 – 12:10 PM 
In-person and online via Google Meet 

Committee Members 
Present: Allan Shortt, Barbara Bell, Konstantin Khasanov, 

Marisa Ziyapapa, and Walter Mupedziswa  

Regrets: None 

Administration Present: Shirley Zouboules, Lisa Vass, and Pat Thagard 

Others Present:   Fred Deschenes, Partner, Crowe MacKay LLP 

Meeting Chairperson: Barbara Bell 

Meeting Recorder:  Pat Thagard 

1. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 12:12 PM

2. Land Acknowledgement

Chairperson Bell respectfully acknowledged that we live, work, and learn on Chief
Drygeese Territory in the Akaitcho region, the traditional territory of the Yellowknives
Dene First Nation.

3. Conflict of Interest

None

4. Adoption of Agenda

Motion #: 01/06-25/24-25

I move that the Yellowknife Education District No. 1 Audit Committee adopt the June
25, 2025, Audit Committee Meeting agenda as amended.

Moved by: Trustee Shortt     Seconded by: Trustee Mupedziswa
Carried

5. YK1 Interim Audit Report Presentation

Fred Duchenes went through the Crowe MacKay LLP presentation on the
Interim Audit Report.

DRAFT



June 25, 2025 Audit Committee Meeting Minutes                                                      Page 2 of 2 

The presentation resulted in the following questions by Committee members: 

➔ Does YK1 have a large number of assets? Administration indicated that 
YK1 owns all of it’s buildings with the exception of École Įtłʼǫ̀ which will 
be turned over to YK1 soon and École Sir John Franklin High School 
which is a GNWT building. Administration also noted that YK1 provides 
ECE with a report on assets and risks every three years.  Both YK1 and 
the auditor review the assessment calculated and provided by the 
GNWT.   

➔ Who provides the framework used for the assessment?  Administration 
indicated the GNWT provides the framework. 

Motion #: 02/06-25/24-25 

I move that the Yellowknife Education District No. 1 Audit Committee move into in 
camera at 12:19 PM. 
 

 Moved by: Trustee Shortt  Seconded by: Committee Member Khasanov   Carried 

 

Motion #: 03/06-25/24-25 

I move that the Yellowknife Education District No. 1 Audit Committee move out of in 
camera at 12:31PM. 
 

 Moved by: Trustee Shortt  Seconded by: Committee Member Khasanov   Carried 

6. Adjournment 

Motion #: 04/06-25/24-25 

I move that the Yellowknife Education District No. 1 Audit Committee adjourn the 
June 25, 2025, Audit Committee Meeting. 
 

 Moved by: Trustee Shortt  Seconded by: Committee Member Khasanov   Carried 

 The meeting adjourned at 12:33 PM 

 DRAFT



���������	�
���
���

����
�����
���
��
����
�����������	�
�����
���
���
���

���
�����������
��
���������
�
�
����
� ���
!"#
$"$%
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



���������	�	
 ��
�������������������������������������������� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � !�"�#$�������������%��&����'������(�)�*���������%�&�)����������� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � #+,���&�������������)���%�&�)������ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � #-�"�#./���������#�"�0������������/����������(�*���������1����������� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � #2/���������!�"�0������������/����������(�3&�)����������� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � !4�"�!#/���������5�"�0������������/����������(�06���������7���*��������������������� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � !!/���������$�"�0������������/����������(�0��6�*��8����� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � !5/���������+�"����������(�9:&���������� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � !$/���������-�"����������(�,������;��/�6�������9:&��������� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � !+/���������<�"����������(�,����������=������������0����)�">�����9���������9:&���������� � � � � � � � � !-/���������.�"�%�&�)���������;�������(�/&���(���1)��)����"�*)���6�=��������1)��)��������� � � � � � � � � � !</���������2�"�%�&�)���������;�������(�/&���(���1)��)����"�/�������/�������,�������;��1)�?��������� � � � !./���������#4�"�%�&�)���������;�������(�/&���(���1)��)����"�@�)������1)����&���*����������� � � � � � � � � !2/���������##�"�%�&�)���������;�������(�/&���(���1)��)����"�/����������(�A���������9:&������������� � � � � 547��������0������������*���������/���������������� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 5#�"�<!

B�CCDEF�GH��IGJKLGMK�NDO�P�QR�M�KGD��S�KTDLGKUVKT��WS�KTDLGKUWXY�ZC��DH�[D�K��KJ

\�#�\
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



�����������	
��
��
�������������
���
���������������
�����������������
��
����������
��� �
���
���	
���
���!�"�#�$�%�&����
�
�����
��'()*+,-.�/01201,-34�(15-+*67-68-67�09�:81;<7*06=>:?�@*3<�A<334��(-;+-7<+.�B+-<31+-+=>C?D+<)<E�F+734�F33*37<67�(15-+*67-68-674�>1++*;1,1E�<68�@-<+6*6G@<6806�H0I<,J*K4�F33*37<67�(15-+*67-68-67L�M1E<6�N-301+;-3�<68�@-<+6*6GO
������P��������Q�
�����'�R<S*8��T<3.,;*I4��>)<*+5-+306�B*6<�R+-I4�A*;-�>)<*+5-+306Q�
�����'U<+2<+<�U-,,�B-++.�U+00K-3�V*;)-,,-�W-7-+3�F,,<6�()0+77�X<306�(6<GG3���
Y��Z����
���O���
������
���
��'[ F18*7�>0EE*77--[ >0EE*77--�09�7)-�T)0,-[ C*6<6;-�\�C<;*,*7*-3�>0EE*77--[ W0,*;.�\�D0S-+6<6;-�>0EE*77--[ W12,*;�:6G<G-E-67�\�F8S0;<;.�>0EE*77--[ ]TBBF�B-<;)-+̂U0<+8�>0EE*77--

��������
���	
���
���!�"�#� �
���
����
�_��
��$�_��̀�
�_��
��̀&

a�b�a
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



���������	
���
��	������������������������������������������������� ��!��"�##�$������%�&�������'��������(�)�#�*����������&������!�+�������!����##�$����,���������'��������������-.-/01	���	��2�34���5��	����4��4�	��6�7��������8	���	��9 :������;���!����<�������������#������!�<�����#�������9 =����������<�������<������#�$�##����9 >������!��#�!? �����������������#����������+���������@	�����
2�A��4�	�����4��5	B�	C4���D�	���E��4�7	������	�����
�	FG	��	��	�9 %������#���������!��&�!���������&#���������+���+������!��������#��������<��������9 ,���+�������H��##����9 >�#�I�������+�����?�����##�#�������J�E�
	��4��@��
4�
	���E�AE4������2�K���4����E��	�	D���	�J�E�
	��4��@��
4�
	���E�34��4�	9 >��������$�#���������+��������������##�#�������9 L������������L�������&���<<����!������&������9 ,������!���L�������&��M���&���������&�����3�NN4���O2�P���	�����������4�E	�����E��
��6������B������������E�
��D������4	�9 L��<��������<&��&���������#��!��������!��&�!�����+���+�������&������I#��<��������9 %�I�������+�����?���������&�������<��!?����<��������#�I�#�����;���!�<9 Q���#���������&�������!���#�#������!�<����������������<<���&��������������+����#�������RG	�����
�A�5����N	��"S#��<���������H���!��#������!��>��?����"�##�$����� �����<��+�����,&<�����������?����+��������ST�#����'����,�!��#����(��#������S�$���?�U!���,�!��#����'����!)

�	���8V��6	�
��������W�X�Y�AE4�������Z4�7����O[�7	�\Z4�7����O\]

�̂_�̂
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



����������	
���	�
����������������
����������������������� !"#$�%��##&�'�()*+,-./.�0��������
�1������2-/03�	����/�45���������	
�����
��
��
6��������
7��	
���������6�8������	
��9
��	�����������	
������:��7���/�45��
67�

���
7�;����<��
�������:��7���=4�5��
67�

�.,1���	������������	
��67������	�����76��
	�
8�>	�6�����
�8��6�	�.�7����8��
7���2������	
���������38��?
���6��	�6��������
�.���6@�8��
7���
��4���������������.,A
7	��
�6����
�6�����
7��6�
6���	��	

����
�7�	

��������������������	
�.,A
7	��
�6��;6�
6���;������������7�
���6���6
�
�������B��
78,����������������
���
	>��C���

�D7>	�����;�6
�	�.E�#& �&F&G#�'�()*+,H�����A
�I�8�29�3�	������J��
����
���������
7����
�7�
���
67�

���
�D6�6�
�KL8�KMKK.����������������������MMN8��6����	�����	>��<��
�������
	
���
>	��
��

�����/�4:��7��5��
67�

�.,1���	�����������	
��	
��67������	�.��6�	����
���
��8��6
���
	�����6@�.�	
��67	
�8�	

���6����,A
7	��
�6����
�6�����
7��6�
6���	��	

����
�7�	

��������������������	
�B,O
�
�����
7�	
P6	�������
	
�������������7��B��
78,D
��

6�����6�47���<��
��QA
7	��
�6��R�
�6�����
7�;6�
6���;���.��
7�J;����7��
�	��J.�S&T! T�U�&&�%��##&�'�()V+,0	�7��7�W����1������20W13�	���
�9
��	������������	���������������;����<��
����
7�X		�	7�����
�6�����������.,������������������
��7	
	�
���������������������:��7���K4Y��
67�

�8��
7�Z	��	
������/�4:��7��K��
67�

�B,����[	���@����\	���>����;�

���	��������6
	
�����Z��
.��
7���
74@���7��76��
	�
���������������	�7��
�	
�:��7���=4YB,9?
���6��	�6������
	>	
	���	
��67��
��������
�8��	
����
�8��6	
��8��	77�	
�8����	�8��
7�@�
7�	
�
�6��

�.�D�
��
�
	>������
��	
��67����
�@	�	
�8���������6

�����		
�8��
������	
�8��
7�������@��7	
�.�D�
��
�
	>����
	�
��	
��67��Z	��	
���
7�
��7	
	�
��������.,O6
7��������
	
����������	>���
67�

��
��������
6
	
��
��
����
��	������
	
���6
7����8�6�	
��
���
�
6�����
>	��
��

�
���6�
�����
67�

�����
	
���
7�	
�������
	
��
���X		�	7�����
�6����	

����
74@���7�����
	
���?���	�
���.,D�@�������
8��
���8��
7���
��6
�����������	���>�	��@��.���������������������������7�
��������
67�

�������>���
�@����
��
�����6��7�	
�
���������J�����7���������B��
7.,C��	
	>��[���>	�����A

��>�

	�
���
7�16����
�2C[A13�	���������
	>�����������
����������6����
���6����
����	
	>��@���>	��.

] &&#̂_$S̀ �aS"F!S�F��#��b�cTd��FS#$�edF�#!SFf'F� �gedF�#!SFfg+

h�i�h
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



�����������	
�����
	������������������������������������� �!�"��#� �##���$�%����&'� $(��))�*+�,*�-*����"-�)�*�.*�#�+�/01�+23#�"2+��"�'"-��+%4�5"2�"+�6��7*�"�%4�8�+205"2�"+�6��7*�"�%9�:�*��7*�"�%9��"#�7*�"�%�5���*+��"4�';,��*�2�*<�,*�-*��+��"��3#���"#3+2*�����*2+9��3��"�*<��*2+9�)�"���*2+9�2��%"���-<�+23#��+9��"#��32#��*��#3��2��"=��"#9�'� $>+�$,�*2+�?��#��<��"��3#�+�%��@�<9�)32+��9��"#��2%��2��+4�A%��+�%���>+�)�2"�++�*����B�+�*�"�6�2�#��"�CDCC4E	
F��G	H��I�JK����������LM����N�"-��O�@��P�*2%�$�%����&NOP(��))�*+�'"-��+%�,*�-*����"-�)�*�Q3"��*�R�"#�*-�*2�"�&QR(�2��.*�#��1�+23#�"2+9�5"2�"+�6��7*�"�%�)�*�.*�#��/94�8�+205"2�"+�6��7*�"�%�)�*�.*�#��S��"#�1�+23#�"2+9�:�*��7*�"�%�)�*�.*�#��T0U�V�/�+23#�"2+9��"#�8*�05"2�"+�6��7*�"�%����,+�)�*�.*�#��W�+23#�"2+=�$23#�"2�X,2��"+�8*�-*��Y�.*�#��/01�+23#�"2+��%��+��)*�����6�*��2<��)�+�;0B��@�+�++��"+9�B%��%���3�#��"��3#��2��%"���-<9�+,�*2+9��32#��*�,3*+3�2+9��3+��9���*2�����*2+9��"#�<�-�=�5"#�-�"�3+���"-3�-���"#��3�23*���+��"2�-*�2�#��"2�����++*����,*�-*����"-=�5"#�-�"�3+�:3�23*��:��,+��*��%��#�2%*�3-%�32�2%��<��*=�$,������,*�-*��+��"��3#���3+��9�Z�"#9��%��*4��"#�#*���=�?#6�"��#�2��%"���-<��"#�*�Z�2��+�,*�-*��+��*���))�*�#��"��� �@�*+,�����"6�*�"��"2=�';2*��3**��3��*�+,�*2+�,*�-*��+��"���,�++���"<���2�6�2��+9��"��3#�"-�+"�BZ��*#�"-9�%�@�"-9�+@��"-9��"#�Z�@�"-=�$3+2��"�Z�����6�"-�,*�[��2+��"��3#���"���2�6���%��@�"����,9��32#��*�-�*#�"+9��\3�,�"��+4��"#��"��Z+�*6�2�*<�Z��%�6�=��"#9�A%��+�%�����+�+3,,�*2�#�Z<��"���2�6���"#��"6��6�#�8�*�"2�?#6�+�*<�:����22���2%�2��*-�"�]�+�����*-���""3���+,*�"-�)3"#*��+�"-��6�"2������#�̂7����<�73"�P�-%2̂4�8*����#+��)�2%�+��6�"2��*��3+�#�2��+3,,�*2�+23#�"2���2�6�2��+4��������J�L��
�_J	
H��
�̀�F����������a�bc��������$�*�Q�%"�7*�"@��"�d�-%�$�%����&'$Q7(��))�*+�,*�-*����"-�)*���.*�#�+�e�2��TC��"�'"-��+%4�:�*��7*�"�%9�8�+205"2�"+�6��7*�"�%9�"#�7*�"�%�5���*+��"=�A%��+�%�����))�*+���#<"�����)�"���*2+�,*�-*���B%��%��"��3#�+��3+��9�Z�"#9��%��*9�#*���9�#*����2��%9��"#�6�+3����*2+=�?"��;2�"+�6��2*�#�+��3**��3�3���"#�B�*@��;,�*��"���,*�-*����"��3#�+��"#3+2*�����*2+9��32���2�6�����++9��3��"�*<��*2+9�*�Z�2��+9��"#��+2%�2��+=�'$Q7��))�*+�5"#�-�"�3+��3�23*��,*�-*����"-��"#����,+9��"��3#�"-������#�%���"-3�-���"+2*3�2��"=�$,�*2+�?��#��<Y�'$Q7>+�+3���++)3��+,�*2+����#��<�)��3+�+��"�6����<Z���9�Z�+@�2Z���9��"#�%�-%0,�*)�*��"���2*��"�"-9�';2*�0�3**��3��*�+,�*2+��"#���3Z+��*����+���))�*�#=�?##�2��"���+3,,�*2+��"#�*�+�3*��+��*���6����Z���2��+23#�"2+�B%��B�+%�2������++�2%��9��"�+�%���9�+������<9��*��2�%���=�P�2��"����"#��"2�*"�2��"���2*�6����,,�*23"�2��+��*���6����Z���2��+23#�"2+9��"��3#�"-�6��3"2��*�"-9�+�3Z����3Z9��"#��3�23*����;,�*��"��+=

f����gH
�h����iKJ��K�I�j�b�k�l�	K��
�mlK��J�Kn�K���omlK��J�Kno�

p�W�p
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



��������	
�����
����
�����������
��������������������������
���
�
�	
 	����!����"�
��#�$	����
��������
������
����%�����&'�(�
������)�������������
�
�	
 	��������������
��
'�����
�������*�������������!������+�������
��������������
�����	
�! 
��������
��,-./0�12�30456768%�����&'�(�
������)���������
%�����&'�����
��
	����
�������������	������
�#�9�������������$��	�:� 	��������	��������������
�������
������������+�����������9��;��:��������"�
��#�<�
		����������!��!��
������
����
�������������
����������������������
��
������
=0>>-?@67A0�B7C/57D/�E-F�2�GH.D4/7-6�I./J-57/KL/J0�MI./J-57/KMN

O���O
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



�����������	�
���	��
�������������������������������� ��!"#$���%�$&�� ������'(���&�$!�)$�!(*"�&('+�',�-�'�$*!�'��+����'.�&�$!�� ��/�0"��!�'��$&�1+(�"��$'2�3(*�(��2�"'+�1!0*$%!�'��-131.2�4 �� �!"5���(0�66789�$&�� ���$�"*�����'(��7�:�$0���%��";"��$'�&�$!�� ��3��%�$&���**$45'�&������<7=92�>$�+"'?��:��'��0*������'(��&�$!�� ��@$���'!�'��$&�3"'"+"��A7B97�C ����!"�'�',�����'(���"���,�'��"��+�&�$!�D'����!�'��D'�$!���7692�E� $$*�@�'��"��+�C�(���&('+���7F92�G� ���1+(�"��$'�H$+����I7A92�@JKC�G� ���I7B92�"'+�G� �������'(��I7<9�4 �� ��'�*(+����"��$(���$'���L(��$'��&$���� $$*��"'+�/��������G&&����0"�5�',���'�"*��'�$!�7M���'(�� NONP�Q������ 9@JKC�R�131 � <B2F6<2BIS� �6678�9@JKC�G� �� � �S62IAI� �I7B�9>$�+"'?��:��'��0*� � =28IF2IAI� ��A7B�9G� ���1+(�"��$'�H$+��� � F<62FF<� �I7A�93��%�$&���**$45'�&��-:�$0���%�C";"��$'. � =2IF62BFI� ��<7=�9D'����!�'��D'�$!� � SI=2B<S� ��76�9E� $$*�@�'��"��+�)('+� � 6I<2IFB� ��7F�9G� �� � �B<266=� �I7<�9� A�2�6S2FSI� ��II7I�9���������T��� UVW�XYXZ[XYX\�]̂_̀ âbc̀ d̂e�df�aghgecgijkl�m�nonp�qrpstqpruvp�twxuy ijkl�z{|}~p��vtpu�up�uxry��~�������~������}p�wp�uspu�up���xryz{|}~�n����{��������}�p�sqtpssqp�ux�yo�{������}��������}���~��}~{��l���{����p�wpustprsup��qxwy���}�{�}�{������}p�vuwprqvp��xty��|����i}�}~�{}�������p�tuqpusrp��xsyz{|}~p��rqpttwp�uxqy

����	���� ��¡��������¢	£�¤�¥
�����	��Q��T	���¦§�T��̈Q��T	���¦̈©

ª�=�ª
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



��������	�
��
��	�������������������������������������������� �����!�����"����������#�$������������!���%!����&��"�����'�"��!���(�)���������������������������*+,(-./����������"�)������0��'��!��*,1(2./#�3������4��)�������'�*51(6./#�����3���'������7��'��'������$�������*8(,./�9������������%������������������(�:�����&��0��������������������������������������%�������������������#�������������"���*5-(8./��"���������������������������������#��������"�������%�"�����(�������� ;<;=�>?�@�
� .)������0��'��!� � -6#661#1A5� �,1(2�.3������4��)�������' � 2#A-A#6A,� �51(6�.B����������C�D���������� � -#182#2++� �1(E�.F�!����������� � 5#E81#+2A� �-(1�.3���'������7��'��'�G$��������0��'��!� � 5#-58#68-� �8(,�.:�����&��0�������� � 1#EE,#--2� �5-(8�.)������'���������"�����H��������� � ,,8#A5E� �5(6�.� ,8#2,1#58+� �566(6�.�
��	���IJ��� KLM�NONPQNONR�STUVWTXYVTZ[�Z\�Z]̂ W_VT[̀ �̂a]̂ [Û Ubcdeef�gheihjklm�nomoopmpqrm�sptuv wxcfylz{|�bcdeefzxim�umqnqmoqsm�rptov}~|hj�zexl����jzx�|xjxc|m�nmp�umu��m�pt�v��kzxzl�hj�zexm�rm��pm�uqm�ntpvwx�zi|xeyl��jxiyji|��yf�yhjf�gheihjklm�rmnr�mo�nm��tsv�eh�jx�l�ghzxcz~f|m�pm��smnnum�rnt�vbcdeef�i|x|hj�|���yx�l���|�~|xl|lm�ss�mqr�m�rtov

��

���	����������?����������@?����	�>@�J�������J���>@�J�������

��2��
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



����������	
���
������
�����������
�������
��
�������
��������
����������
���
 !�"�
���
��������
���������#
$�
�����������
�������
��
����
������
%&
'����
���
������
(���������
���
���
)
���������*+
�,����
���
���%�������#
$�
�����������
�������
���������
����
���
-�������
���
���
���������
(���������
���
��&�����*
����
���
%�
����
��
���.���
������
���.����#���
-�������"�
�����������
�������
��
���������
��
���
/�������0
1���
�������+
2�.�������
��
���0�%��
3������
$�����+
-���������4��
5������+
3������
1���
6����.�+
���
78-
6����.�+
���
5�����
9��������
1����#2�.�������
��
���0�%��
3������
$�����: ;<;=>;<;? @A@B)@A@C 3���0����0�%��
3������
$����� 
 DA+EEF+GHI

 DD+GDF+GIF

 (HCF+FF@*
$����
6���������
/%��0����� 
 EHD+D@I

 IAE+CDI

 (@G+@FA*
J��
���0�%��
3������
$����� 
 F+FHH+CEA

 DA+HDB+DE@

 (H@C+IA@*
2�.�������
��
���0�%��
3������
$�����
��
'���
 !�
���
8#3#8#������
����&
��
%�&
��
�����.�
��&�����
������
(%������0�+
�K�������#
.�������*
���&
����
��
���.���
�����������
���.����#
L���
��
���
-�������"�
%������0�
���
�����������
��
M���
����
���
9JN�#O�����������
5������ ;<;=>;<;? @A@B)@A@C 3���0�/�������0
1��� 
 @+FAC+FCB

 C+GHE+D@D

 (D+EHD+DIH*
-���������4��
5������
(5������* 
 DAF+GDB

 @BI+GGI

 (D@H+ACC*
3������
1��� 
 FAC+DEG

 FAC+DEG

 P
�����
O�����������
5������ 
 B+FDH+E@D

 G+I@I+HCB

 (D+HAF+@@@*
Q���
8����&����
R�������
S
3����������
R�������
(1�����
%&
838
��
������
������
&���* 
 @+AHB+IHD

 D+FHA+GFH

 DAB+DHB

 E+AA@+CA@

 I+IAH+CCD

 (D+IAE+ABF*
���
/�������0
����
�������
��
���
0������
��������0
����
��
���
$�������&
��
'����
���
������������
���������
'���
�������
����������
���
��������#
���
/�������0
����
�������
��
����
��
�������
���
���
���������
����.�����
�,����
�����
���������
���
��
���
2�.�������
��
���0�%��
�������
������
����
���
����������4��
�������#���
����������4��
�����������
�������
����������
��������
�������
���0�%��
���
����&)�.��
��
��%��K����
&����
���
����
������#
���
3������
1���
6����.�
��
������0
���
�����
%&
���
$�������&
���
��&
�������
��
�����������
��
���
$�������&"�
������#���

�����������
������������
�������
���%���
 !
�
��
��������
K�����&
���0������0
���
��������#

T���UVWXYZ�
[Y���Y��
\U]
̂
_	����YUX
���̀U�Y�ab�̀�
c���̀U�Y�acd

P
F
P
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



����������	
���
�� ��������� ��������� ���������	 !"!#$!%��������	%�
���� 	 &�'()'�		 &�'()'�		 *	+����,��	-�./	,�.0	1��������	,���	�	2��
��3	�.��� 	 *		 *		 *	%�
����(	���	.,	3��� 	 &�'()'�		 &�'()'�		 *	456778	9!:!#;8	<=:>"%��������	%�
���� 	 ?�'(�)?		 @?'(?�&		 )A(@&@	B��	C��.0�	-D.��/ 	 )�(@�)		 )A(@&@		 -A(�&&/	%�
����(	���	.,	3��� 	 ?''(A@�		 ?�'(�)?		 )�(@�)	���	�EF6G"+��	H�����0���	.,	I������.�(	��
����	���	I0�
.30���	���	������	�.	�

.J	KL
	�.	0�������	�������	���
��3	,������	�.	M�	����	,.�	�.�N����.�	.,	�������	
�������	�.	DIH	
�������	��	���	���..
�	���	0��.�	������
	�O����������P	DIH	
�����	���	��N�	��Q	.�	0.��	.�	�����3	�.���P	KL&	�
���	�.	�������	��

J�3	
�������	��	��N���
	���..
�	M��������	J���	BR	S�������.�P	T�.���	.����	DIH	��.U����	��N�	M���	��V������(	�.	���	,����	��.�
�	M�	���
�W��	.N��	���	��O�	�J.	3����P456778	9!:!#;G!>	<=:>"+��	
��..
	X��������	Y����	���	���	�.��
	�����	,����	������	M3	��������	���	���,,	��	���	���..
	��
�	��	�����	,.�	�������	���	���,,	��������	�O����������P	+����	,����	���	����������	���	���	.�
3	�������M
�	��	���	���..
�PZ6!	����	[55=\=8;G!>	4=#]8="C,	��	I������.�	%.�3	���	��	����0�
����	����
��	�����	���	I������.�(	��
����	���	I0�
.30���	
���
��	�������.�	���	H�,����	̂.
��3(	��	0�3	������	�	����
��	�V��N�
���	�.	��N��	�������	.,	���	�����
	�������	��N�����	.�	_�)�(���(	J�����N��	��	�������P	+��	KL
	���)	����0�
����	����
��	��	?P@@Q	-_�(A&'(@�)̀_)&(&@'(�'�/	.,	���	�.��
	�������	��N�����P	+��	����0�
����	����
��	��	�M.N�	���	�

.J��	?Q	������.
�a	�.J�N��(	M������	���	%.���	.,	+�������	����.N��	�	��,����	M�����	,.�	���	���)����@	���..
	.,	_�(&'@(@��	KL&	��	,.

.J���	���	�.
��3P	+��	����.N��	��,����	M�����	�������	���	����0�
����	����
��	�.	�P�Q	-_&(?�&(AA�̀_)&(&@'(�'�/P

b!887cd:Ee!	�E"G#E5G	f7g	h	�>=5;GE7:	[=G67#EGijG6!	k[=G67#EGikl

*	&�	*
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



��������	��
��
���
��������������������� ��!"�#$�%!�&'��()$�'�&��%��*&+��%,�-() "���+��.�%�&/!�&�'0
12324�3252 11364�3252

47342131�8
1132293896 1:31973959 4235493�2:

������ � ��!"2722;2726 2726;2721 2721;2724683777377717377737771�37773777123777377716377737771137773777143777377719377737771:377737771537773777183777377747377737774�3777377742377737774637773777

<=�����>������>
��
�	��?��?���?��@ABCB�DEFGHID�IJK�LMNED�OLJMDPQGMPLJ�DEREJGES�PJODEISEK�QT�UVWXVYWYZ[�\IPJHT�KGE�ML�IJ�S\IHH�PJODEISE�PJ�EJDLH\EJM�IJK�]̂ __̀ ��IJK�a]̂ �LJFLPJF�OLHHEOM�IFDEE\EJM�bGJKPJFcAd]̂ _�eMNED�OLJMDPQGMPLJ�DEREJGE�PS�bDL\fgEhIDM\EJM�Lb�iGJPOPhIH�IJK�CL\\GJPMT�̀bbIPDS�jki C̀̀ klfÒMPRE�̀bMED�mONLLH � noWYXX�gDG\\PJF � pWXXX���deq�rDLFDI\ � ooWsXX���teuv�rDLFDI\ � oVWXXX�gEhIDM\EJM�Lb�qEIHMN�IJK�mLOPIH�mEDRPOES�jkqmmklfgDLh�MNE�rLh � o[WYpX�gEhIDM\EJM�Lb�BJRPDLJ\EJM�IJK�CHP\IME�CNIJFE�jkBCCklf_IwE�I�xPK�_DIhhPJF � sYWXXX�y��
� � oYzWXpX�

<����{|��}��~�����	�����������	
��������?�������?������?�������

��oo��
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



��������	
����
����
�������
����
���
�������
����������
�������
����
���
�������
����������
�	
�
�����
��
�����������
 ��
�
�	
��!����"
��#���
����
$��#��%

&�	����
�������	
����
����
����	
��
�!�"�'��!�
���
��
��
(
��
	����
$���#
������$��
��
�����
����
$���
��������
��
���
�������
����������%
&�	����
���	�����
�����
�
����	
��
�")�*'�
�	

������
����
��
���
����+���"
	
����
,���%����������
-���	�����
��
���
��
�*���')*
�	
��#���
����
$��#��
$,
�'���')*%
.��	
��
���	�
�	
���
��
��#���
������	�
����	
���
����������#
�
	��$��
�����
��
����	�����	%�/
����
���������
����	
���
���������,
��	���
���
����	�
#��������
��
���
	
����
�����
����
�������	��#�
���
�	��
��
�
���$��
��
���������
 �,	
��
�����
�
���
�����������
��
���
�����
�
�������	
���
��
	������
	
����
����������	%
.��
�����
��
���
����	
���
���
	
����
,���
�	
�"�)���'%�0����
��
���
�!')�""�

��	�	�	
��
���
����� ��#12���(��	�
3��$
��
3����� 
 !!�!��
����
���	�
���������� 
 �����
�3
3��������	
3�����,+
�� ��
����
4��	56��
7���
���#��� 
 *�'"�
����
���#���
��	

��������	 
 �!�!��
8����(
8������
9���
+
.�
�����#,
���#��� 
 �����
9�(�7�,
0�
���
:���
3����$������� 
 ������
8�	���
�
���(��#
��� 
 !!�!��
&;7
���(��#
:��	� 
 !���'*
2��(
/���	
<
9-/3 
 !�����
&�����
7�,
+
=���
3��� 
 �����
3�������
������	
���
����
�
+
>�$����
2���
� 
 !"����
?@ABC 
 !')�""�


DECC@FGHIJE
KILAMINA
O@P
Q
RSTNBAI@H
UTAV@MIAWXAVE
YUTAV@MIAWYZ

[
!�
[
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



����������	�	�
��
������
���
���	����������������������� !�!��"��!�����#�$%&�!��$'�()*+,)*-,.�&%!����"#��!��!&�/��!#�����#&����!�#"�'��!�0!������*�1��&�#2����"#�"/�!����33��"�!&�������"��� "����%/!�0"�"�#��#&�!0��%��"�#��3����33*�"#��!��!&�������"#�#!� ��4�"#3�����%��%�!*��"�#"3"��#��"#��!��!�"#���!�#%�$!���3����!�������"#����%&!#��*��#&����0!��������3�����%&!#��$%��"#���#&��!&"�������0!�5���6#��%�"0!�������"#�������� !�!��"��!��$'�(7-*888�&%!�����#�"#��!��!�"#���!�/��0"�"�#��3���!��/!%�"���!�0"�!�5�9�!�1��&�#:����"#�"/�!����#���//�"���"�#�� !�!��//��0!&��3�!����!�$%&�!�� ������"3"!&5�;&&"�"�#���3%#&���3�(<--*8-7� !�!��/!#������"�!��&&"�"�#������335��������=!#!���!&�!>/!#�!��3�����!��������'!��� !�!�(++<*,)85?��@�A������B�CD�
��E�������F��
@�GCEFHI!��� 4#"3!�J&%���"�#�K"���"���L�5�)�!/�!�$!��M.*�<.<, J#����!#�NO)<P���<.<, J#����!#�1NP���<.<, 9!���!��Q�;&�"#Q���9NO)< J���'�R�"�&���&�6#���%�����1N �%/"�Q9!���!�����"�������S� NO)< 1NT"�&�!&�U���������� <,V5.. ),5.. )85.. <5.. )<58+ -5..W�XY�Z[������� <8<5+. ,<5+. )75.. ,5.. )V5<+ ).5VM\"��"���T�K�#��&������� M),5.. ] <)5V. ] )M58V ]L1�T��/�!���#������� M),5.. ,.5+. <<5+. ,5.. )M58V ).5)M�̂#�!�_�4!�L����������� )7,5+. <.5.. )V5-+ <5.. ))5.) ).5..�"��1��#�̀��#4�"#�U"��������� VM-5+. ] M75). ] )V5-. ]9�����K"���"�� )*8775+. ))-5.. )M+58+ )<5.. ),5), 85,,P0!�����!#����!#��3����!/�!�$!��M.*�<.<,� ���<*).+5+�3%����"�!�!a%"0��!#��b̀9Jc5��!/�!�$!��M.*�<.<M�"�� ���<*.8+5+�b̀9Jc��#&��!/�!�$!��M.*�<.<<�"�� ���<*.8.5.�b̀9Jc5�

����@de�
f��g
	��
���h@i�j�?BD���
@��kD��@�
�lG����mkD��@�
�lmH

]�)M�]
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



���������	�
�
�

�
��������	���������������������������� !"��#��!$%&��%�'�!�� (() *+�"��,�-(&�.�!�/01�23224��!$%&��%�#�!� �5�6� !�&�!+�#!�+�7�8�+.�!�)1�2322�&��-(&�.�!�9/1�232:� !�;<)) ,�=��!&&�� !. ! ���))�> 8*"�? %6)(*'�@*(��))��A�&�!%�B %�,�=, CC%���!!6��!��D�%��*, �>!�'EF����G�������H���I����������J���K���LM�
�
L������I����NLM�
�
�����O�))�(&*8��<C!��+�,&�'*&��&���7�!&�'�%&���!!*&�!*�%��� (��!%P�<%%�(* &*�,� ,"�QR/��ST*!�"��,�=�T&�+.�!�/1�232U4�7�C�&* &*�,%�� 8��.��,��,C�*,C�%*,(��@ !(���#�232U� ,"�'*))�(�,&*,$��*,�-(&�.�!��#�232U4�V,&*)� �,�'�(�))�(&*8�� C!��+�,&�*%�%*C,�"1�'�� !���T�! &*,C�$,"�!�&���&�!+%��#�&���+�%&�!�(�,&�(�))�(&*8�� C!��+�,&W�F�G�������H���I��������X����LM�
�

Y�X����N�M�
�
������O�))�(&*8��<C!��+�,&�'*&��V,*&�"�=&��)1�A T�!� ,"�Z�!�%&!61�[$..�!1�@ ,$# (&$!*,C1�\,�!C61�<))*�"�],"$%&!* )� ,"�=�!8*(��?�!D�!%�],&�!, &*�, )�V,*�,�̂V,*&�"�=&��)'�!D�!%_�̀�( )�/a230� ,"�QR)��ST*!�"��,�B$)6�/1�232U4�7�C�&* &*�,%� !��%(��"$)�"�&��& D��T) (��*,�&���# ))��#�232U4�V,&*)� �,�'�(�))�(&*8�� C!��+�,&�*%�%*C,�"1�'�� !���T�! &*,C�$,"�!�&���&�!+%��#�&���+�%&�!�(�,&�(�))�(&*8�� C!��+�,&4

b����cd��	��e��������E�f�L�g������������h�����i�h��j���h�����jk

l�/5�l
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



������
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



���������	�
�� 
�
�� �������������������������� !"#$��% � &�'
&�'
&�� ()�*+),--�.$�#/01#$2������ !"#$�3% � 4�&�5
'�� -+*)*,��6"/#7"80"�9:;$�#<$:#�� !"#$�-% � ��=5���
��� +)>��)����?11"@:#��.$1$0;�A8$� !"#$�*% � =�

'�'&4�� �)3**)�>>�B@$�7/"<�C";$/:<$:#�"7���:�2�� !"#$�>,% � =
4���=�� >�-)**>�� ='�=����5��� >*)���),�>����D�������?11"@:#��E�F�A8$��:2��11/@$2�80�A080#0$�� !"#$�>�% � 
�'�=�4
4�� �)(�+)��3�6�F/"88�G0�A080#0$�� !"#$�>�% � 5��

�


�� ,)(,>)(>-�H�1�#0":�G0�A080#0$�� !"#$�>�% � =&=��

�� �>()(*3�B$7$//$2�.$;$:@$� !"#$�>>% � 
44�I�
�� >>�),33��":#/0A@#0":�.$E�F�A8$� !"#$�>�% � =�I�5�
=&�� �)�,>)��+�6"�#J$<E8"F<$:#�K$:$70#���:2��"<E$:��#$2�?A�$:1$�� !"#$�>-% � 
��4
�'4=�� >)(*�)3�>�L:;0/":<$:#�8�G0�A080#0$�� !"#$�,�% � 

&�54=�� ��()�*>�?��$#�.$#0/$<$:#�MA80N�#0":�� !"#$�,-% � I4=�=
'�� -�3)�>-�� =
���
�&�
�� >�)>>+)+((��������������������� � 5�=�
�I5
�� +)**�)-����O�P����������������Q�:N0A8$�1�E0#�8����$#�� !"#$�>*% � =��II&��4��� >>)+>()+*��6/$E�02�LRE$:�$�� !"#$�>(% � 

�5�=�� �,)33*�� =��I&=�&4I�� >>)+�,)��*����STS����U��SVW�S��X�Y�	�
�Z � =5�455�I
4�� >-)��-)(+��V	[\	�	��	]�̂_̀ME$/�#0:N�a@:2 � 
�&�5�&5
�� �)+*3)>�>�9:;$�#<$:#�0:�Q�:N0A8$���E0#�8�?��$#� � &�&44�5I=�� >�)*>,)>3-�B$1$:#/�80b$2�c@/E8@� � =�&��=
�� �,-)++-���E0#�8�a@:2�.$�$/;$ � &�5�=I��� (��)>3+�GLB�.$�$/;$ � =54��4
�� >�*)+*,�c1�""8�C$:$/�#$2�a@:2� � '44�&I
�� -,*),+-�� =5�455�I
'�� >-)��-)(+���Y��\�d���e�Ô efg��fY���X�Y�	�
=�Z���Y��f�g	�df	��X�Y�	�

Z�[[\Yh	]�Y���i	�̂	i�ej�Yj��i	�̂Y�\]̀klmnopp klmnopp

q	eeYrs�fj	�Uf��\fd���Yt�=��]�d��fY�����iY\f�_X�i	�u���iY\f�_uZ�Y��Yef]��	]�����	v	���Yj��f���df�e�WY�f�fY� ����	v	���=

w�>(�w
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



����������	���
�����

����� ����������� �������
	� ���!"#��$%�&'(')*'+,�-��
.�
���/�����)����0�1��2���3���3�14���%$5�678�59:��978 � ;�<=�;<�>��� ���?����@��� ;�<�A!<>�B�C6C�D�E�5�#78�59:��978F � ;<;�G<=AG�� ��?����?��� ><��;<=;��H5�8#E�I$8��$���5�J�8�� � �=�<����� �?K�K@L�� ��G<A!B�2��	��'M'�N)������O � ;!<BG�<!�=�� �L��K��L�?�� ;�<��!<A�!�,)P2���������
��3Q
�3�
1�N)�����@O � R�� @?K������ >A=<B�=�,�-��
.�
���/�M	
	�	S75�$8TF�U598#9V%� � B<;=A<�A!�� W�?�X������ G<!B><BA=�Y�8F�5�$%�U57��#��H�8�98� � R�� X��XX��� >�A<>=B�2��	��,�-��
.�
���/�M	
	�	 � B<;=A<�A!�� W�X�������� G<G��<A=��Z�����'�
�	�3�
�[��3�1 � �>A<;���� ��K������ �!=<==��\��]������	̂���_
313�3�
 � B<���<BBA�� W���K�L���� G<A��<AA=�'�
�	�3�
�	
����3���̀�
��	����/

�1U75�a7%97�98J�F�b�8��98#7b� � !��<����� ?�W�L�?�� =��<�GB�c#E77%���8�5$����a�8�F�d�5�J�8��F�ef7���;Gg � R�� K�����L�� GG;<��B�D�E�5 � >A<�G��� @L��KKW�� >A�<=�>�� !>A<�G��� @���L�@�X�� ><B�A<>!��2��	����-�

�1 � !A<BA!<>!;�� �@�@K?��?��� !B<=G=<GB��'h\')+'+c#E77%�V57�5$bF � �=<!G!<A�>�� �����K�KL@�� �G<G=G<;;!�i8#%�F9J��F#E77%98� � =<;!G<�!G�� ?�L�L��L��� B<B>!<B>>�DV�5$�978F�$8��b$98��8$8#� � ;<G=�<GA��� ��K�?�?WW�� ;<!G�<B;!�"�b989F�5$�978 � ><A>A<AG>�� @�X�K�W?L�� ><=�;<=�G�i8�9��87�F�%$8��$��j#�%��5$%�V57�5$bF � ><;A;<!�A�� @��@������� ><;�=<��A�S75�$8kF�V598#9V%� � G<B>B<;G��� K�XX����?�� �<==;<!���"b75�9l$�978 � ><���<����� X�W��@��� A!�<!!G�c#E77%���8�5$����a�8�F�d��mV�8F�F � R�� ����L@X�� G�;<!!>�2��	���]��	�3
̀��̂]�
1�1 � ��<��!<!>A�� ���?@���L��� !=<!�G<>;;�Z]��	�3
̀���/3�3��Q�/����������3��.1 � e�<�;�<�BGg�� N��KL���K�O�� e�;B<!�=g�

n����0o
3/��p31��3���)�q�@�'�
�	�3�
��
����3��N����r�
����3��rOM�
1��3�	����+�	��.�
���/�Z]��	�3�
1 +�	��.�
���

R����R
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



����������	���
�����

����� ����������� �������
	� ���!"#��$%�&'()*�+'),-./$0��102310��2�.456�$77��7�8/9:1����$��09�#97���;49�����<� =�� �����>��� ���?�@��A�0���B8�07��2�.456�$77��7�8/9:1����$��09�#97���;49�����<� =�� C�����>�D�� ;���?�@�<�E0�F10��G$81�$%�"77���H90$�190 � =�� IJ�>�K�� =�&L��	�M
N���OM�M� � ;�?�P�?�@Q<�� C���R�����D�� ;�P@?!�S<�&L�
M
N�	��
T
�	����U
�L�
U��	U�L��VM�
U���U�	��� � W@?!�@?X���� J>�Y�>�K���� W@?@�Q?��S�Z������M�
��O�	���

�M
N�������C[�����RD � =�� \�� ��S?S���&L�
M
N�	��
T
�	����U
�L�
U � W@?!�@?X���� J>�Y�>�K���� W@?XQ�?!�S�Z��UM
N�	��
T
�	����U
�L�
U � W�?WX@?Q@!�� JY�RYY�I�>�� W@?!�@?X���
]����̂_
MO��̀MU��M���[�a�J�)�
�	�M�
��
����M��C����b�
����M��bDZ�
U��M�	����-�	��T�
���O�&L��	�M�
U -�	��T�
���

=��W�=
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



����������	��
�����
������� ����������� ��������	 ! ���"#$��%&�'(�)%�*+��,�)(&�,�-��.*$*�/ � -�0�1�0�23/�� 4���5�����6�� -�120"�7/�#$8�*,*�*9+�9.��%+�*:&��$%(*�%&�%,,��, � ;�� 4<=>�5<�6�� -??�0�21/�#@9)�*A%�*9+�9.��%+�*:&��$%(*�%&�%,,��, � ?0���0����� B�C��<��� D"�0""3�#�E�,�@�+���9�%,,���)��*)�@�+��9:&*�%�*9+, � ;�� �C��B��� "203�"�� -21�0�23/�� 4<�C�����C6�� 1"1011D�F�)$G%,��9.�()�(%*���H(�+,�, � ;�� 4���>�<6�� -�10337/�I,��9.�()�(%*���H(�+,�, � ;�� ���==5�� 102�1�� ;�� <��=C�� -?D0D"�/�J����	K��4�����	K�6�L������ML�	��L	 �	KK��K � -21�0�23/�� 4<�C����=�6�� 1�101D"�N���ML�	��L	 �	KK��K�	��O�PL��L�P��M�Q�	� � �077"02���� ��55>�C���� �0�3?01�7�N���ML�	��L	 �	KK��K�	�������M�Q�	� � �0?�"0"�3�� >�<���=>��� �077"02���
��  �RS�LM��TLK��L���N�U�<�
���	�L���������L�Q4����V������L�QV6W��K� L�	����X�	��Y�����M�W�	�P�K�L��N����L�	��L	 ��KK��K X�	��Y�����

;����;
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



����������	���
�����

����� ������ ��������������� !"#$%&'(�%#$')$*%& ')+,�-��./0���1.2.� � 3���4�����5�� �6789�6:��&��;<�
���	==�>�?
@�>	<�ABCD-�.E��.D/ � F�G��H��� I�69��J�K/�L./��M�,.��N�B�����OD/��.D/ � 3PH�G�F5�� Q�K/2-�����./��2RDDN�0�/�-������2�.S.�.�� � 3���P��5�� �6I9JJ8��B�TU��C�/���D�������-��.-�C�/��DVN.0��.D/� � �G��F��� �89J���*�	
@�<�?
�
�
W>	<��	<<��<�	
��X?	Y?X?�?�<K/2-�����./��U��1-DC�ZDS�-/C�/��D1�M�/���� � 3PG�5�� �[�96�7��O�2-������./2-������./��22DU/���-�2�.S�VN� � H�����\H��� �[9I:I988���K/2-�����./��22DU/���,�]�VN���/���22-U���N.�V.N.�.��� � 4\P�\���� �9[689JJ8�K/2-��������2-������./�,�]-DNN�N.�V.N.�.��� � F��\H��� �[9[�J9:I6��K/2-�����./��/S.-D/C�/��N�N.�V.N.�.��� � �̂� Q�O�2-�����./�������-��.-�C�/��DVN.0��.D/�� � 3����F�5�� �[I9[[���K/2-��������2-������./�,D��_�C,ND]C�/��V�/�1.����/��2DC,�/�������V��/2��� � H���H4��� �[II97::���O�2-������./2-�����./�S�2��.D/�N.�V.N.�.��� � 3�4�\��5�� �69[JI�K/2-��������2-������./���1�--���-�S�/U�� � �G4���P�� �[8[98:8���O�2-������./2-�����./�2D/�-.VU�.D/�-�,�]�VN�� � 3�GG���P5�� IJ97�I�K/2-��������2-������./�,-�,�.���̀,�/���� � H��PG�� �[I9I�6��K/2-��������2-������./�,-�,�.���̀,�/��� � �̂� Q�*$)a�!# b&c"c�de� !"#$%&'(�%#$')$*%& ') � ��G�\���� �:�J97[���&'b")%&'(�%#$')$*%& 'O.�,D�.�.D/�D1�,D-�1DN.D�./S���C�/���Mf � H���������� Q�B2gU.�.�.D/�D1�,D-�1DN.D�./S���C�/�� � 3H��������5�� Q�*$)a�h)"c�de�&'b")%&'(�%#$')$*%& ' � 3��5�� Q�*$!&%$i�%#$')$*%& ')B2gU.�.�.D/�D1���/0.VN��2�,.��N������� � 3H����G�5�� �[[�9�87��*$)a�!# b&c"c�� #�*$!&%$i�%#$')$*%& ') � �̂� Q�&'*#"$)"�3c"*#"$)"5�&'�*$)a � \�\������ �I7:96:6��*$)a�$%�d"(&''&'(� ��e"$# � F��4���GG�� [�9��79IJ��*$)a�$%�"'c� ��e"$# � F�G�F�G�F�� I9�:69788�

e�XX�jk
?=��c?<��?>��'�l�H�"�
>	�?�
�$
����?��3����m$
����?��m5*�
<�X?�	����)�	��;�
���=�*	<���X�j< )�	��;�
��\

Q��7�Q
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



����������	���
�����

�
���������� �������� ������� !" ������ �� �#$"��% ��� ��& '� �%"����" �(&� � �%�

�% �� ���& �"���� )������" �*��&��+� �� �� $�" �,����-"����& #%�"� �.��	/ 0�01 23�&�"% 4546 �,�%�� 4547 �
89:9;<=8 >������ �

�?��
?��?��

@7A4B4��CBA7@5�
�?��

?��D1E�ED0��
FG@A@65��F6@AH55�

���%���% �������� �%��%�
�FAB@FAHH4��4AGC

CA4FF��?��
?��4FFAC76��7

A75@A6H@��?
��I�JEK�1LJ��@A

CCGAG5C��CA@7FA574�
M��N ��%���% ������%�--

�4AH45A6C6��G6
6AB7G��GF6ACC@��

FAFHCA6@4��
?��?��

?��1��IK�0ID��7
AH@7AF6B��7AG4CAGB6

�
,"���"��

�FCA6CHAH@C��BA4@
FA57B��?��

?��G67A5CC��F
AFCGA7B6��?

��00�JKD�1L0��4FA
@67A7F@��45A@4CA@7B�

�4FA@@4A667��GAGF
BAG55��GF6ACC@��

FA4@FA@F7��HBHAB5
4��6A6@6A5BB��

?���J�KDI��ID��B6
AC@7A54@��BBA766A745

�
=OP:QR==�S=T=�<.

8
U�$��V""�W"�"- %�X����Y�

��"��7A7BFA455��
FA7FBABG7��F46AB@

H��447A5GF��
FCFA4FF��FA466A75G�

�?��E�J0
��J�D��CAHHCAGHF��

GA@5HA5B6�
)"�!"���&�%"�� ��% ���W"

�"- %��C5A7@F��
4BABCF��4AF6B�

�BA@H6��
BA4@5��?��

?��D���DI���
?��ZFBFA645[�

�7A65FAG@F��FA7B
GACB6��F4CA674��

44CAH6G��FC7A7HF�
�FA466A75G��

?��E�E0��IDD��C
AHHCAGHF��GAGCCA6F6

�
8=;\<]=8�P̂;]_98

=̀
(&!"�% � �����&�$� �% ��

�?��
?��?��

44AGGC��?�
�?��

?��00�JJE��
B6A7@5��@A@HB�

a����� ��% ��
�F6CA@77��

FAF47��@A@5H��
7HAHCH��?�

�?��
?��0DE�E1J��

F7BAF55��F@4A4BC�
a��%���%"&��"�! �"�

�G77A764��FH
GAFGF��4F6AB7C��

?��?��
@FAG77��?�

�D�D�E�J�L��6F
GAHF@��GG7AC@H�

'� �%"����"���&��"$� ��
�BHA6B7��

7A56B��G7HAFFC��
BA75G��?��

?��?��
JKJ�DD���HGGAHC5�

�7C7A6H6�
#%�"�

�45BAF46��
?��?��

4B@A56B��?�
�?��

?��LLD�DEI��
B@6A55G��465A5HB�

���-"�� �������&�%"��� ��
��7B6A466��

@4ACHC��?�
�6@ABCF��

FC@��74AH6B��
?��JDK�11L��

66BA55G��6@CA4B6�
b"�%������&��"��"�

�F7HA45G��
?��?��

GAH4@��?��
?��?��

D1J�D�L��FG@AC55�
�G6A5@C�

�%�&"�%�%����$��%�% ��
�GH7A467��4

FABHH��?��
?��FHA5H7��

?��?��
E�L�ELE��6H5A555�

�BBHAH7F�
,��!"�

�456A744��
?��?��

?��?��
?��?��

0�1�L00��F6FA555�
�454A@CF�

c% � % "� >"�% ��
�?��

?��G65AGGG��
?��?��

?��?��
J1��JJJ��@GFABBB�

�HB6A5C5�
U�"�%� � %V

�?��
?��FAF7BAC@B��

?��?��
?��?��D

�DL��EI���@74A555
��FA54BACCF�

d�%"�X�"Y��"
�?��

?��4FCA@B6��
?��?��

?��?��
0DE�I�1��FCCA555�

�FC6ABB@�
�4A64HA5H4��B5

6A6B7��4A@@6A66C��
BCHA757��FHA4C4�

�F47A6HC��
?��J�0L��L1J��6

ABH5A6FB��7AH5HAH45
�

O9.=;<9:8 (Y��&����&��%�&"�%�"!"�
%��F5A4F4��

?��?��
@A46@��?��

?��?��
DI�LE���FCA655�

�FGAH56�
e�" ��%

�CACBB��
?��?��

HBC��?��
?��?��

I�JE���FBA765��
6ABC4�

'�%"� ������&���$$� "�
�FA5C6ABGH��C

@AFCG��?��
4@A7FG��FC@AH6@�

�B5AB5B��66
4A7FH��D�KL��JLD��

FAB4FA4BC��4ABH6A66
B�

�FA5HBABF7��C
@AFCG��?��

BCAGFF��FC@AH6@�
�B5AB5B��66

4A7FH��D�KE��EID��
FAB64AF@C��4A7FCA@B

5�
9OQ;.<f9.<QT

�?��
?��?��

?��?��
?��H6CA4F6��

K1E�0D1��FA655A555�
�H76A77G�

.��	/��g��	�h
i��jg�
k�
k�B5A55GAG7F��

@A7B7A576��BAG4@A@C
C��FAH4GAC@6��F

ABF4A54B��GAHH6ABBH
��FA65HAGB7��1��

ID���LL��64A547A7FH�
�7@A75GAFBF�

R�//�lm
hn��̀hk��ho��T�
p�D�=�
o	�h�
�9
����h��

q����r9
����h��rs �̀�	h/k��n�=jg�
k�k
8�	��t�
��1

?�47�?
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



����������	���
�����

����� �������������������������� �! �"�##�$�����%&��"�'���(�! )����"���*������� +! ,� ��"�-�����"����! �������.���/�,��"���0���"����/�1��������! 2��	34�4567898:;<7=�� ��&���%%��"*�������>����������� � ?@ABA@?CD�� DE@CCF�� G�� BFD@HDE�� ABB@DIA�� ��J�K��LJ���%%��"������"��"� � ?@AMM@?EE�� G�� G�� G�� G�� 4�KNN�4OO�� B@DDD@IEI�� DE@CCF�� G�� BFD@HDE�� ABB@DIA�� K�KO��K���<PQ9RS<<�T<U<�;27 � E@EFF@MIE�� G�� G�� ECB@MM?�� EDE@??E�� O�V�K�N�V�7<:W;X<7�QY:XZ87<[=��#�����������/�"�������� � MC@HMH�� G�� G�� G�� EE@FEF�� L4�NJN�\�&&�����"��� � E@E?I�� G�� G�� G�� G�� O�O4V�,���"���������/���%���� � I@CBD�� G�� G�� G�� G�� V��5��*����� � G�� G�� G�� G�� G�� ]��"�/��"�"����%��"�"��� � ?E@DFF�� G�� G�� G�� G�� 4O��JJ�"̂�������"���"�/��������� � EDH@FI?�� BM@?EF�� G�� G�� G�� OJK�OKO�� ?DA@DFA�� BM@?EF�� G�� G�� EE@FEF�� ��5�5�V�P82<:;897,�"���������/���%%���� � E?@HDC�� E@ADF�� IA@MHM�� ?E@?IF�� 'I@D?F(�� NL�ONK�2��	3��_��	�̀
a��b_�
c�c � A@MH?@DHE�� HF@HAM�� IA@MHM�� M?C@HB?�� MFI@EBM�� L�V�V��VV�

S�33�de
̀f��[̀c��̀g��U�h�O�<�
g	�̀�
�8
����̀��i����j8
����̀��jk[��	̀3c��f�;
g3
c̀l��7g���3̀
a�<b_�
c�c 7�	��m�
��K

G�?B�G
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



����������	���
�����

����� �������������������� �� �!��������"�  ���#�$%���� ��&�'�#�($���� "�$$����)*�((� �� +��	,-�-./01213450�����������#������������ ������ � 6789:6;�� :<=9=<:�� >�� ?.@��AA�"�#�� �#� ���� ������BB � C;<967;�� >�� 889;<C�� -DD�A@.��#�� �������E��#� � :9<FF�� C:9:;G�� <898:6�� A��@H��� ;;<9CCG�� :=C9CFC�� C6:9FG:�� I�I���-�5JK2LM55�N5O5�4+0 � G:9:G;�� =F9=8C�� 6F9:;8�� DA@�@ID�053P4Q50�KR3QS105TU �B�������#V���E����#��� '���� � >�� >�� C=G�� DAH�W �'�# � C79F7;�� >�� >�� DI��I@�� C79F7;�� >�� C=G�� DI�-A-�J1+534120X��� ��#� � C<<9;<6�� 6C9;<7�� 69F;=�� DAH�I.H�+L+12 � =F:9F;G�� ;8:9:6C�� C;<98<;�� D��D-��-��

M�,,�YZ
[\��T[]��[̂��O�_�D�5�
̂	�[�
�1
����[���̀���a1
����[��abT��	[,]��\�4
�[c�
�
]�2	
c
	c��	
��Q
,�
��dN	]���5�
̂	�[�
�5ef�
]�] 0�	��g�
��A

>�68�>
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



��������	�
�	
����

�	�����������������������������
��������	��������������� �!�!" #
���$%��$
��&�
��������'	�������( #
��$������&�
����������
�$�)�( �*'��+�+�( ,-���.�����/�&���$�
�(0123415�2667682986:7;;1567<9�=>82??@ � ABCDDD�� EECDDD�� FGDCDDD�� H�I51934�7;;1567<9�J1K2L<LM�6J1372N768 � ODCDDD�� ODCDDD�� FAPCAEF�� BCGQO�0123415�R66768298:S981967T1UV<68:7981967T1�=62N25M�81234156@ � PDCDDD�� FQCDDD�� BGCFDB�� =FACFDB@�S981967T1�W�VSI�I51934�=682??@ � ODCDDD�� EDDCDDD�� QOGCBXA�� =FDGCBXA@�S981967T1�VSI�=1N1387T1�3<Y5616@ � H�� H�� H�� H�>J1372N�V5<Z1386I51934�32;J6 � PDCDDD�� QCDDD�� POCXOQ�� =ECXOQ@�R66166;198C�S981967T1UV<68:7981967T1�I51934�W�S;;1567<9 � GQCDDD�� H�� GACGOA�� =GCGOA@�I51934�516<Y5316 � EQCDDD�� QCDDD�� EGCFEB�� ACXQE�[YN8Y52N�2387T78716 � FQCDDD�� XCDDD�� FOCPGB�� PCBAE�V5<?1667<92N�K1T1N<J;198 � EDCDDD�� QCDDD�� EGCXDB�� GCFOE�[<96YN8298 � XDCDDD�� FEDCDDD�� GGGCQGD�� =GCQGD@�\29LY2L1�266768298�?<5�91]3<;156 � FQCDDD�� QCDDD�� GDCDDD�� H�1̂35Y78;198�=Z<_�?2756�W�J5<;<87<9�8<<N6@� PECDDD�� QCDDD�� GGCADX�� FBCGOG�1̂81987<9�=;198<5647J@ � FDCDDD�� H�� QCOXE�� ECDFB�I51934�N29LY2L1�3<;;Y973287<9�W�615T7316 � GPCDDD�� H�� ECBFE�� FXCPXB�àF:>>bc[�V258915647J�GDGG:GDGP�=51317T1K�79�d2534�GDGE@ � H�� H�� FCEBA�� =FCEBA@��
�	e � f�� ����� g!! ����� h �ig !ig�� .g! !ig/�

��ee
jk�$&���$+��$����
l�h�����	�$
������
�$�).����m����
�$�)m/��'
���
�����$-$�$�+�
&�n'��$&$����

�	�+ n�	�������o

H�GA�H
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



�������������		�
�������
���������	��������������������������� �������� !" #�#$%����&'(�
����	)*+ ,-. -!�*/�!0 �1*,!02 3!�4 ,,5!*,5 3 � 678����� �9�����:;,,<�=*,2;,��/,*.����6>���7 � ��8?�@�� $$�A$B�C���&���
����	 � @D8?�@�� BE�A$B�FGH��	�	��&����	IJ�K�	=;L5M5!;!*,�/  3�N5-LM��5-��O ,��5 .3P � �?8����� $A�#QE�R�S3!5!�! �! ;L0 ,�2;� 3 � 6�8����� �Q���E�T�����FGH��	�	U;! ,5;M3�;-��3�OOM5 3 � ��@�� Q�V�E�C���&��H������K��GH��	�	 � @D8?�@�� BE�BVA����H&�	 � W�� XQ�EY�

Z�&&�[\��]��̂�	������_�̀�Q�F���������%��������X����a%��������aY(�H�������%���
����	��]��H���]������K��b	 �����b����E

W��@�W
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



��������	
�����
�� ����	���	�����

�����	�������������	� ����	���	����	������	� ����	���	����������	� ����	��	����	�	 ���!	���	����	������� �
���	��	����	�	����	���	����	�������"������#$%&'()&(*	$+	,-(-.- 	 /01210334		 /01210334		 506/70881		 905960358		 206550811	:	;<'=*	>-*<$(=	-(.	?(@<*	A&-B*C	D'-(ECF.)<(<=*'-*<$(	+&& 	 /120133		 /120133		 56/0788		 9590636		 2650581	G$*-B	:	#$%&'()&(*	$+	,-(-.- 	 802550921		 802550921		 601980784		 502220//5		 40714054/	,-''H	;$'I-'.	+'$)	J'&%<$@=	K&-' 	 L		 L		 L		 L		 L	,-''H	;$'I-'.	+'$)	J'&%<$@=	K&-'	:	M&*@'(&. 	 L		 L		 L		 L		 L	,$(*'<N@*<$(=	($*	'&E&<%&. 	 L		 L		 L		 L		 L	O����	"������ 	 802550921		 802550921		 601980784		 502220//5		 40714054/	PQ
�����J&'=$((&B 	 /04520685		 508/60389		 90/470254		 103290583		 20/530971	G'-(=R$'*-*<$( 	 L		 L		 556		 L		 L	S-*&'<-B=	-(.	T@RRB<&= 	 470656		 470474		 170262		 250356		 10345	M&(*	-(.	U*<B<*<&= 	 L		 L		 L		 L		 L	V%-B@-*<$( 	 470997		 210879		 320297		 10177		 270979	W*C&' 	 L		 950648		 L		 606/9		 1/0891	O����	�
������X	�Q
�����	YZ�!�����	�[ 	 /01210334		 607880312		 90//40192		 103510714		 208490788	F.)<(<=*'-*<$(	;&&	37\	$+	V]R&(=&= 	 /120133		 6780831		 9//0419		 1350171		 2840937	O����	PQ
����� 	 802550921		 60/780795		 501630686		 109/70116		 4022/0578	�̂�	Z��
���_Ỳ�a����[ 	 L		 30196015/		 8/60285		 305120148		 b3/10863c	������������	̀�a�����	��	 ���!	���	���d 	 L		 150161		 L		 L		 150161	������������	"�
������	Y"���������[	a��	����	��	���������	���	���� 	 L		 301370881		 8/60285		 305120148		 b2430119c	e������	"�
������	a��f	�
��������	���	����	���	���� 	 		 2140221		 5/50927		 		 	O����	������������	"�
������	��	�a	����	���	����	���	���� 	 		 30591023/		 305640/35		 		 	

g����hi��a�	̀�������	̂�j	�	P��������	���!�����Y�!�	k���!�����k["�
���	��	����������	�a	Z
���a��	
��X��f� Z����f���	��

L	28	L
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



���������	
 ���
����� ��������
 ��������� ��������� ��������� ��������� ���	���������� �������������������� �������� �������� �������� �������� ������������� !� � "##$#%&�� '#'$'%(�� '#)$*#(�� *&($%#"�� "++$%#)�� *,)$%%#��%$)),$,+&�� ())$'"#������
!�!�- �&$&("$,+"��&$#%"$,,&��&$#&)$*)&�� )%#$')+�� +)"$*)*�� )*'$(#+��*$)*,$+('�� ))%$),(�.������ � "*#$'(*�� "%+$(('�� %%($*")�� %+'$"()�� &,+$,%,�� &'"$"&#��&$*"%$#&'�� %**$""'�/	��
 � &*"$"'*�� &%,$)&'�� &"&$&*,�� &*%$,&%�� &'&$#*)�� &'*$+"+�� +)%$#(,�� &(+$',*�0	
1	�� � '($(,#�� (,$(%%�� '%$+&%�� *%$'+"�� (*$&'"�� *($*(%�� "%,$#)%�� *($*&*����	�����������2���2�3
���2��
2�4����2�
425�����2��525
����255524�����2���2��3����24�5243����2���2����

�����67�!8��9!��
!���:�;����<��	�!��������
!�-=����>�����
!�->?��	��@�����8�A�!�!�!����������� ��	��@������

B�"#�B
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



�� ������	
�	���	
���������
����	�����������	���� �!�	"�#	$	%&'!(����	)'��� ��*	+���	,)'��� ��*,-.	�(�	���(/�����&	/*	���	012345678	935	��	���	:�;� �<���	��	���	"� ������	��  ��� ���	+,:"=�,-#	>��	?' ?���	��	��	(&<������ 	(�&	<(���(��	���	��(�&( &�	��	�&'!(����	? �@ (<�	&�����&	'�&� 	���	%&'!(����	)!�	��	���	A��*	��	�����������#���	)'��� ��*	��	(�	��&�?��&���	��@(�	(�&	(!!�'����@	�����*	����	(�	���!��&	B�( &	��	� '�����	(�	���?'�(��&	��	C�!����	DE	��	���	012345678	935#	���	B�( &	��	� '�����	+,���	B�( &,-	�(�	&�!�����	<(���@	('��� ��*.	���	?��� 	��	&���@(��	('��� ��*.	���	(/����*	��	��@����!(���*	����'��!�	�?� (�����	(�&	���	����	(!!�'��(/����*	�� 	(��	���!(�	<(��� �#C�!����	D$	��	���	012345678	935	�'������	���	?��� �	��	(	B�( &	��	%&'!(����	���!�	�� 	���	)'��� ��*	��!�'&��	(��	(�?�!��	��	�?� (����	(�&	<(�(@�<���	 ��(���@	��	F'/��!	%&'!(����	������	���	/�'�&( ���	��	���	A��*	��	�����������#	���	B�( &	��	���	������	+(�&	����-	��;��	��	@�;� �<���	�G� !����@	�;� ��@��	 ��?����/����*#	���	���(�!�(�	��(��<����	��	���	)'��� ��*	( �	���	��!�'&�&	��	���	���(�!�(�	��(��<����	��	���	A��*	��	�����������	(�	���	)'��� ��*	� '�����	( �	(	��?( (��	@�;� ���@	/�&*	��(�	��	���	'�&� 	���	!��� ��	��	���	A��*	��	�����������#	���	A��*	��	�����������.	����;� .	&���	!����!�	(�&	 �<��	? �?� �*	�(G��	 �H'��������&	/*	���	)'��� ��*#I� J������K���	LKK
������	M
N�K��O�PQ�O�O	
�	LKK
���������	���(�!�(�	��(��<����	��	���	)'��� ��*	�(;�	/���	? �?( �&	��	(!!� &(�!�	����	A(�(&�(�	F'/��!	C�!�� 	)!!�'����@	C�(�&( &�	+,FC)C,-	(�	 �!�<<��&�&	/*	���	F'/��!	C�!�� 	)!!�'����@	B�( &	+,FC)B,-#���	���(�!�(�	��(��<����	�(;�.	��	<(�(@�<���R�	�?�����.	/���	? �?� �*	? �?( �&	����	 �(���(/��	��<���	��	<(�� �(���*#	���	/(���	��	(!!�'����@	 ��� �	��	���	��<��@	��	����	 �;��'�	(�&	�G?����	���<�	( �	 �!�@��S�&	��	���	(!!�'���	(�&	 �?� ��&	��	���	���(�!�(�	��(��<����#	���	(!! '(�	/(���	��	(!!�'����@	��	'����S�&	�� 	(��	�'�&�#	T�&� 	���	/(���	��	(!!�'����@.	 �;��'��	( �	 �!�@��S�&	��	���	(!!�'����@	?� ��&	��	���!�	���*	( �	�( ��&	(�&	/�!�<�	<�(�' (/��.	(�&	�G?�����	( �	 �!� &�&	����	���*	( �	��!'  �&#

U�NN
VW����	X�O���K�	�
�	�	YZ�K���
�	L���
���[\���	]L���
���[]P�
��O	�
	̂
�O
N�Z���Z	_����K��N	J����̀ ���Oa���	bcd	IcIe

f	g$	f
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



�� ��������	�
����
��
�����
���������
�
�����������
�
������
�
���� ��!"# "$%&'(�&�)%#'#!%'$� ('(�*�#( �+�)$�!(�(���'  �( ,�$%'-%$%(%� ,�+�.�#/� ,�'#&��01�# � �")�(���+�1"+(%#2��#(%(34�����+�1"+(%#2��#(%(3�% �!"*1+% �&�")�'$$�"+2'#%5'(%"# �'!!"/#('-$��)"+�(���'&*%#% (+'(%"#�")�(��%+�)%#'#!%'$�'))'%+ �'#&�+� "/+!� �("�(���6/(�"+%(3�'#&�7�%!��'+��!"#(+"$$�&�-3�(���6/(�"+%(348!�""$�2�#�+'(�&�)/#& ,�7�%!��%#!$/&��(���'  �( ,�$%'-%$%(%� ,�+�.�#/� ,�'#&��01�# � �")�.'+%"/ � !�""$ �'#&�7�%!��'+��!"#(+"$$�&�-3�(���6/(�"+%(3�'+��+�)$�!(�&�%#�(���!"# "$%&'(�&�)%#'#!%'$� ('(�*�#( 49#(�+&�1'+(*�#('$�'#&�%#(�+:"+2'#%5'(%"#'$�(+'# '!(%"# �'#&�-'$'#!� �-�(7��#�(�� ��"+2'#%5'(%"# �'+���$%*%#'(�&4���	�;�	����	�;��<��=	���
�>' ��'#&�!' ���?/%.'$�#( �'+��!"*1+% �&�")�-'#@�'!!"/#(�-'$'#!� ,�#�(�")�"/( ('#&%#2�!��?/� 4

A���
BC�����D��
���
�E
��F�����	
�
����
;
��
��
;��G��
;
��
�G�E

���

��
��
���	
���H��	���	���
	
�I��
�J����KLM��L�N

O�PQ�O
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



�� ��������	�
����
��
�����
���������
�
�����������	���	�����
�����
��������� ��!!"#!�$%�&���#"'�$%���()�%"'�$%�*������� � ��+� �#�"!��!!)"'�$%��!!),"'��������%,!-!� "�&#.�#%��!��#�$���%"����#��  /�,"�!)%"'��#�#."�%�*��%�0� )"1�2��#."���!"�$*���*������� ��!!"#�$%�*������� � ��+� �#/��$#�!)+!"()"�# /�,"�!)%"'��#��#!�*��%�0� )"3�#."����#�� �*��%�0� )"��!��'4)!#"'�*$%�*�������&�*""!���'�#%��!��#�$���$!#!�#.�#��%"�'�%"�# /��##%�+)#�+ "�#$��#!�$%�&���#�$�3���()�!�#�$�3��!!)���"�$%��!!),5#�$�1�6)�.�*""!���'��$!#!����%"!5"�#�$*�*������� ��!!"#!���'� ��+� �#�"!�!)+!"()"�# /�,"�!)%"'��#�*��%�0� )"��%"�"75"�!"'1�������� ��!!"#!�,"�!)%"'��#��,$%#�8"'��$!#���� )'"���!.3�%"!#%��#"'���!.3�5$%#*$ �$���0"!#,"�#!3����$)�#!�%"�"�0�+ "3���'�')"�*%$,�9$0"%�,"�#�$*�:���'�1�������� � ��+� �#�"!�,"�!)%"'��#��,$%#�8"'��$!#���� )'"����$)�#!�5�/�+ "���'����%)"'� ��+� �#�"!3�5�/%$  � ��+� �#�"!3�0���#�$��5�/�+ "3��$�#%�+)#�$��%"5�/�+ "3���'�"�0�%$�,"�#� � ��+� �#�"!1;#�#."�"�'�$*�"��.�%"5$%#��&�5"%�$'3�,���&","�#��!!"!!"!�<."#."%�#."%"��%"���/���'���#�$�!�#.�#�*������� ��!!"#!�,"�!)%"'��#��$!#�$%��,$%#�8"'��$!#�,�/�+"��,5��%"'1�2*�#."%"��!������'���#�$��$*��,5��%,"�#3�,���&","�#�'"#"%,��"!�<."#."%���!�&��*����#��'0"%!"��.��&"�.�!�$��)%%"'����#."�"75"�#"'�#�,��&�$%�#."��,$)�#�$*�*)#)%"���!.�* $<!�*%$,�#."��!!"#3����<.��.���!"�#."��!!"#=!���%%/��&��,$)�#��!�%"')�"'�#$�#."�.�&."!#�"75"�#"'�0� )"�#.�#��!�%"�$0"%�+ "�+/�"�#."%�.$ '��&�#."��!!"#3�!"  ��&�#."��!!"#�$%�+/�"7"%��!��&�#."�%�&.#�#$���/��$  �#"%� 1�>."���%%/��&��,$)�#�$*�#."��!!"#��!�%"')�"'�'�%"�# /�$%�#.%$)&.�#."�)!"�$*�����  $<���"����$)�#���'�#."��,$)�#�$*�#."�%"')�#�$���!�%"�$&��8"'��!�����,5��%,"�#� $!!����$5"%�#�$�!1�?%"0�$)! /�%"�$&��8"'��,5��%,"�#� $!!"!�,�/�+"�%"0"%!"'�#$�#."�"7#"�#�$*���/��,5%$0","�#1�>."��,$)�#�$*�#."�%"0"%!� 3�#$���,�7�,),�$*�#."�%" �#"'����),) �#"'��,5��%,"�#��.�%&"!�%"�$%'"'����%"!5"�#�$*�#."�5�%#��) �%��!!"#��!�%"�$&��8"'����$5"%�#�$�!���@
�A���	���	������
�B$�C*������� ��!!"#!��%"��$#��0�� �+ "�#$�'�!�.�%&"�"7�!#��&� ��+� �#�"!���'��%"�." '�*$%�)!"����#."�5%$0�!�$��$*�!"%0��"!1�>."/�.�0"�)!"*) � �0"!�"7#"�'��&�+"/$�'�#."��)%%"�#�/"�%���'��%"��$#���#"�'"'�*$%�!� "����#."��$%,� ��$)%!"�$*�$5"%�#�$�!1�>."��.��&"�����$�C*������� ��!!"#!�')%��&�#."�/"�%3�#$&"#."%�<�#.�#."�$5"%�#��&�!)%5 )!�D'"*���#E3�5%$0�'"!�#."��.��&"�����"#�*������� ��!!"#!�*$%�#."�/"�%1

F���
GH�����I��
���
�@
��J�K���	
�
����
L
��
M�
L��N��
L
��
MN�@

���

��
��
���	
������	���	���
	
����
�O����PQR��Q�S

T�UU�T
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



�� ��������	�
����
��
�����
���������
�
���������	��������	��
	������
������� !�"�#�$� ��%%!$%�&�$'���"(%$� (&!)�$'�����$')!%'( *�+� ,!�(-�./01000�&�  ��!�!2#!�%!*����$'!�3!�)�(-��"4,�%�$�(��()��5()$�6!*��$���)�$!�(-�70089�:%%!$%�&�$'�����"4,�%�$�(��+� ,!�5()!�$'���./01000��)!�"�#�$� �6!*���*��5()$�6!*�,%����$'!�%$)���'$; ��!�5!$'(*9:%%!$�<�$!�()3 :5()$�6�$�(��=!)�(*>?��*���*��5#)(+!5!�$% @�*!-���$!A"'(( ���*�($'!)�B,� *���%C0�3!�)%D4,�#5!�$���*�E,)��%'���%C�;�70�3!�)%:  �"�#�$� �-�"� �$�!%�# ���������*�"(�%$),"$�(��,�*!)$�F!���3�$'!�:,$'()�$31�!2" ,*����$'!�:*5���%$)�$�(��B,� *���1��)!�-,�*!*��3�$'!�G(+!)�5!�$�(-�$'!�H()$'&!%$��!))�$()�!%���*�%,�I!"$�$(�$'!�)�"�#�$� �# ���������*��##)(+� �#)("!%%9�<�#�$� �"(�$)��,$�(�%�)!"!�+!*��,$��($�%#!�$��$�3!�)�!�*1��)!�)!"()*!*��%�*!-!))!*�)!+!�,!9�'!�GHJ��5�3�"(�$)��,$!�%(5!�$����� !�"�#�$� ��%%!$%�$(�$'!�:,$'()�$39��'!�"(�$)��,$!*�$����� !�"�#�$� ��%%!$%��)!�)!"()*!*��$�-��)�+� ,!��$�$'!�*�$!�(-�"(�$)��,$�(�����$'!�<(�%( �*�$!*�A$�$!5!�$�(-�E����"�� �=(%�$�(�1�&�$'���"())!%#(�*�����5(,�$��%���"(�$)��,$�(��)!+!�,!����$'!�<(�%( �*�$!*�A$�$!5!�$�(-�K#!)�$�(�%9�'!�GHJ��)!$���%�(&�!)%'�#�(-�%(5!�$����� !�"�#�$� ��%%!$%�,%!*��3�$'!�:,$'()�$39��'!%!��%%!$%��)!�,%!*��3�$'!�:,$'()�$3���*�'! *�(���!'� -�(-1�()����$),%$�-()1�$'!�GHJ���)!��($�)!"(���6!*��3�$'!�:,$'()�$3����$'!�<(�%( �*�$!*�A$�$!5!�$�(-�E����"�� �=(%�$�(�9�'!�<(�%( �*�$!*�A$�$!5!�$�(-�K#!)�$�(�%�)!- !"$%�$'!��5(,�$�$'�$�&(, *�($'!)&�%!��!�"(�%�*!)!*��5()$�6�$�(��!2#!�%!�-()�$'!�-�%"� �3!�)��%�)!�$�!2#!�%!�&�$'����(--%!$$����"())!%#(�*�����5(,�$��%����)��$���;F��*�)!+!�,!�-()�$'!��%%!$%�#)(+�*!*��$��(�"(%$9

L���
MN�����O��
P��
�Q
��R�S���	
�
����
T
P�
U�
T��V��
T
P�
UV�Q

���

��
��
���	
���W��	���	���
	
�X��
�Y����Z[\��[�]

�̂_C�̂
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



�� ��������	�
����
��
�����
���������
�
�������������������
���
�
���
�������
���	��������� �!"�#�$%��%�&'(!)*�+�)!�,-��.�%)'+�)!�/-)&-�,-��,%$!#$&,)'!#�'%�� �!,#�'&&"%%�+�,-$,�($ ��%)#��,'�,-��%� �!"�#0�122�%� �!"�#�$%��%�&'%+�+�'!�$!�$&&%"$2�3$#)#4��5&�.,�/-�!�,-��$&&%"$2#�&$!!',�3��+�,�%6)!�+�/),-�$�%�$#'!$32��+�(%���'7�&�%,$)!,8�'%�/-�!�,-�)%��#,)6$,)'!�)#�)6.%$&,)&$32�09' �%!6�!,�,%$!#7�%#�$%��%�&'(!)*�+�$#�%� �!"�#�/-�!�,-��,%$!#7�%�)#�$",-'%)*�+�$!+�$!8��2)()3)2),8�&%),�%)$�$%��6�,4��5&�.,�,'�,-���5,�!,�,-$,�,%$!#7�%�#,)."2$,)'!#�() ��%)#��,'�$!�'32)($,)'!�,-$,�6��,#�,-��+�7)!),)'!�'7�$�2)$3)2),80�:%$!#7�%#�$%��%�&'(!)*�+�$#�+�7�%%�+�%� �!"��/-�!�,%$!#7�%�#,)."2$,)'!#�() ��%)#��,'�$�2)$3)2),80�:%$!#7�%�%� �!"��)#�%�&'(!)*�+�)!�,-��;'!#'2)+$,�+�<,$,�6�!,�'7�=.�%$,)'!#�$#�,-��#,)."2$,)'!�2)$3)2),)�#�$%��#�,,2�+0=.�%$,)!(�,%$!#7�%#�$%��%�&'(!)*�+�$#�%� �!"��)!�,-��.�%)'+�)!�/-)&-�,-��� �!,#�() )!(�%)#��,'�,-��,%$!#$&,)'!�'&&"%4�.%' )+)!(�,-��,%$!#7�%#�$%��$",-'%)*�+4�$!8��2)()3)2),8�&%),�%)$�-$ ��3��!�6�,4�$!+�%�$#'!$32���#,)6$,�#�'7�,-��$6'"!,#�&$!�3��+�,�%6)!�+0;$.),$2�,%$!#7�%#�'%�,%$!#7�%#�'7�,$!()32��&$.),$2�$##�,#�$%��)!),)$228�%�&'(!)*�+�$#�+�7�%%�+�%� �!"��$!+�#"3#�>"�!,28�%�&'(!)*�+�$#�%� �!"��/-�!�,-��%�2$,�+�,$!()32��&$.),$2�$##�,�$%��%�&'(!)*�+�$#�$&>")%�+�'%�3")2,0�?@��A������	���
�
��B�
�
���:-��%�("2$%�&'!,%)3",)'!#�7%'6�,-��9' �%!6�!,�'7�,-��C'%,-/�#,�:�%%),'%)�#�DE9CF:EG�$%��+�,�%6)!�+�38�$�7"!+)!(�7'%6"2$4�3$#�+�'!�#,"+�!,��!%'26�!,�$!+�.%)&��$!+� '2"6��72"&,"$,)'!4�$!+�)#�%�&�) �+�)!�6'!,-28�)!#,$226�!,#0�:-��1",-'%),8�%�,$)!#�#"%.2"#�#�$!+�)#�%�#.'!#)32��7'%�+�7)&),#0�1!8�7"!+)!(�%�>"�#,#4�' �%�$!+�$3' ��,-'#��2� �2#�.%' )+�+�38�,-��7'%6"2$4�6"#,�3��7)%#,�$..%' �+�38�,-��9' �%!6�!,�'7�,-��C'%,-/�#,�:�%%),'%)�#0

H���
IJ�����K��
���
�?
��L�M���	
�
����
N
��
O�
N��P��
N
��
OP�?

���

��
��
���	
���Q��	���	���
	
����
�R����STU��T�V

W�XY�W
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



�� ��������	�
����
��
�����
���������
�
�������
�	���	�������������� !"#$%&'(�)#%�'*�%+,�-'.%+/,0%�1,..&%'.&,02�34�56789��:;�<�=86:>�?@ABCD2��EF:G�7H�I�J:I7K�:;�LK9=I86:>�8:�K�8�7E6>��8���IE:9>82�I;8�7�8IM6>N�6>8:�=:>H6K�7I86:>�8�7768:76IO�N7I>8H�I>K�:8��7�7�5�>9�H2�8�I8�6H�8:�3��7�P96H686:>�K�;7:E�8���E9>6=6FIO684�G68�6>�8���8�7768:74�9>K�7�8���Q976HK6=86:>�:;�8���J:I7KR�����S684�:;�T�OO:GM>6;��6H�IK56H�K�H93H�P9�>8�8:�8���IK:F86:>�:;�8���39KN�8�:;�8���IE:9>8�:;�8���7�P96H686:>�:;�8���U98�:7684�I>K�6H�7�HF:>H63O��;:7�8���=:OO�=86:>�:;�8IV�HRW
X�Y��
�
Y�Z�
�
�������U98�:7684�;:OO:GH�8���K�;�77IO�E�8�:K�:;�I==:9>86>N�;:7�=:>8763986:>H�;7:E�;9>K6>N�I77I>N�E�>8HR�[>7�H876=8�K�=:>8763986:>H�I7��7�=:N>6\�K�IH�7�5�>9�H�G��>�8��4�I7��7�=�65�K�:7�7�=�65I3O�2�6;�8���IE:9>8�=I>�3��7�IH:>I3O4��H86EI8�K�I>K�68H�=:OO�=86:>�6H�7�IH:>I3O4�IHH97�KR�]�H876=8�K�=:>8763986:>H�I7��K�;�77�K�I>K�7�=:N>6\�K�IH�7�5�>9�H�6>�8���4�I7�6>�G�6=��8���7�OI8�K��VF�>H�H�I7��6>=977�KR8̂��7�7�5�>9�H�I7��7�=:7K�K�IH�8���H�756=��6H�F7:56K�K�I>K�7�=�6F8�6H�7�IH:>I3O4�IHH97�KR_���YY������������̀;�77�K�7�5�>9��=:>H6H8H�:;�;9>KH�7�=�65�K�6>�IK5I>=��:;�F7:56K6>N�8���H�756=�H�:7�I=P9676>N�8���N::KHR����H��IE:9>8H�I7��8IM�>�6>8:�7�5�>9�H�G��>�8����O6N63O���VF�>H�H�I7��6>=977�KRa����
b��
�a��
b��c>5�H8E�>8�6>=:E��6H�7�=:N>6\�K�G��>�7�=�65�K�:7�7�=�65I3O�2�6;�8���IE:9>8�=I>�3��7�IH:>I3O4��H86EI8�KR

d���
ef�����_��
Y��
�g
��h�i���	
�
����
X
Y�
j�
X��k��
X
Y�
jk�g

���

��
��
���	
���l��	���	���
	
�b��
�m����nop��o�q

r�@A�r
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



�� ��������	�
����
��
�����
���������
�
���������

�������	
��������������� !"!#$%!&�'("&)�$#!� !"!#$%!&�$%�%�!�)�������!*!��'#�+�'("&#$,)," -�.�,���+$/�,"��(&!�%�!�0#��!!&)��'�'("&#$,)," -���"%#,1(%,�")��#�'!!)�0$,&�%��$�)0!�,',��0�$""!&�1!"!',%2�3�!)!�#!*!"(!)�$#!�#!��#&!&�.�!"�#!�!,*!&2��4����
�5	
	3�!�6789:;<=>�?9;��'�%�!�@�#%�.!)%�3!##,%�#,!)�#!A(,#!)�%�$%�B�$#&)��'�C&(�$%,�"�0#!0$#!�$"�$""($��1(& !%-�$)��(%�,"!&�,"��!�%,�"�DEF�$"&�DEG23�!�',"$��0#,�#,%,!)�$"&�'("&," �$����$%,�")�$#!�&!%!#+,"!&�1/�%�!�B�$#&��'�3#()%!!)�$%�$�)0!�,$��+!!%," ��$��!&�'�#�%�!�0(#0�)!)��'�#!*,!.," �1(& !%�0#�0�)$�)-�#!��++!"&," ���$" !)-�$&&,%,�")��#�&!�!%,�")�$"&�$&�0%," �%�!�0#�0�)!&�1(& !%23�!�1(& !%�,)��! $��/�$&�0%!&�1/�$�+�%,�"��'�%�!�B�$#&�.�,���$�)��!)%$1�,)�!)�$�%$H��!*/�%��)(00�#%�%�!�$00#�*!&�1(& !%�,"�$���#&$"�!�.,%���!�%,�"�DIJKIL��'�%�!�6789:;<=>�?9;2B�$#&�$00#�*!&�1(& !%)�$#!�)(1+,%%!&�%��%�!�M,",)%!#��'�C&(�$%,�"-�N(�%(#!�$"&�C+0��/+!"%�'�#�',"$��$00#�*$��$)�&,#!�%!&�1/��!�%,�")�DDOKELP-���$"&�+��'�%�!�6789:;<=>�?9;Q3�,)�$""($��1(& !%�,"��(&!)�!)%,+$%!)��'�#!*!"(!)�$"&�!H0!")!)�'�#�%�!�R0!#$%," �S("&�)(#0�()�K&!',�,%L�$��" �.,%��!)%,+$%!)��'�)�(#�!�$"&�$00�,�$%,�"�'�#�%�!�T"*!)%+!"%�,"�3$" ,1�!�N$0,%$��U))!%)�'("&2�B(& !%)�$#!���"),&!#!&�$�+$"$ !+!"%���"%#���$"&�0�$""," �%����$"&�$)�)(���$#!�,"��#0�#$%!&�,"%��%�!�$���("%," �)/)%!+��'�%�!�B�$#&23�!�1(& !%�+$/�1!�$+!"&!&�.,%�,"�$� ,*!"�',)�$��/!$#�,"�$���#&$"�!�.,%��B�$#&�0��,�/-�#! (�$%,�")�$"&�$00#�*!&�1(& !%�0#��!&(#!)2�3�!�1(& !%�&$%$�0#!)!"%!&�,"�%�!�',"$"�,$��)%$%!+!"%)�#!'�!�%)�%�!��#, ,"$��M,",)%!#,$��$00#�*!&�1(& !%�'�#�%�!�)������/!$#2�������)��$##/�'�#.$#&�)(#0�()��#�&!',�,%�$+�("%)�'#�+�%�!,#�)������1(& !%)2

V���
WX�����5��
���
�Y
��Z�[���	
�
����
�
��
\�
���]��
�
��
\]�Y

���

��
��
���	
������	���	���
	
�̂ ��
�_����̀ab��a�c

d�IO�d
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



�� ��������	�
����
��
�����
���������
�
����������	�������
������
	��
������ ��! !"#$%�$&�"��'��($%'$)#*!"�*�&#%!%(#!)�'"!"�+�%"'�#%�($%&$ +#",�-#"��.!%!*#!%�/01)#(�2�("$ �3(($0%"#%4�2"!%*! *'� �50# �'�+!%!4�+�%"�"$�+!6���'"#+!"�'�!%*�!''0+�"#$%'�"�!"�!&&�("�"��� ��$ "�*�!+$0%"'�$&�!''�"'�!%*�)#!1#)#"#�'7�*#'()$'0 ��$&�($%"#%4�%"�!''�"'�!%*�)#!1#)#"#�'�!"�"���*!"��$&�"���&#%!%(#!)�'"!"�+�%"'7�!%*�"���!+$0%"'�$&� �8�%0�'�!%*��9��%'�'�*0 #%4�"����� #$*:�3("0!)� �'0)"'�($0)*�*#&&� �& $+�"��'���'"#+!"�':;�<�=��

�����<����������	
���	���	�����>>����20��)#�'�#%8�%"$ ,���)*�&$ �($%'0+�"#$%�$ �0'��! �� �($ *�*�!"�"���)$-� �$&��#'"$ #(!)�($'"�!%*� ��)!(�+�%"�($'":?��	��
���@�	A���
���/!, $))�($'"'�&$ �"�!(�� '�! ��!(( 0�*�&$ �B0),�!%*�3040'":���
�
C��>�
����
�D�����
�E��
�>���	
����A�������	���F�����	
�
��D�����
�G%*� �"���"� +'�!%*�($%*#"#$%'�$&��+�)$,+�%"7��*0(!"#$%�1$! *��+�)$,��'�+!,��! %�%$%H��%'#$%�1�%�&#"'�&$ � �'#4%!"#$%7� �"# �+�%"�!%*� �+$8!)�($'"':�I)#4#1)���+�)$,��'��! %�1�%�&#"'�1!'�*�$%�,�! '�$&�'� 8#(��"$�!�+!9#+0+��%"#")�+�%"�1!'�*�$%�"� +'�$&��+�)$,+�%":�I)#4#1#)#",�#'�1!'�*�$%�!�8! #�",�$&�&!("$ '�#%()0*#%4��)!(��$&��# �7�*!"���+�)$,+�%"�($++�%(�*7�!%*� �!'$%�&$ �"� +#%!"#$%:�J�%�&#"��%"#")�+�%"'�! ���!#*�0�$%� �'#4%!"#$%7� �"# �+�%"�$ �*�!"��$&�!%��+�)$,��:������9��("�*�($'"�$&�� $8#*#%4�"��'��1�%�&#"'�#'� �($4%#K�*�!'��+�)$,��'� �%*� �'� 8#(�:��� +#%!"#$%�1�%�&#"'�! ��!)'$� �($ *�*�-��%��+�)$,��'�! ��#*�%"#&#�*�&$ �)!,H$&&:�.$+��%'!"�*�!1'�%(�'�#%()0*�7�'#(67�'��(#!)7��! �%"!)�!%*�+!"� %#",�)�!8�:�3((0+0)!"#%4�%$%H8�'"#%4�'#(6�!%*�'��(#!)�)�!8��! �� �($4%#K�*�#%�"����� #$*�"����+�)$,���� $8#*�'�'� 8#(�7�-�� �!'��! �%"!)�!%*�+!"� %#",�)�!8��! ���8�%"�* #8�%�!%*�! �� �($4%#K�*�-��%�"���)�!8��($++�%(�':�3%�!("0! #!)�8!)0!"#$%�$&�"���($'"�$&�"��'��1�%�&#"'�L�9(��"�+!"� %!)�!%*��! �%"!)�)�!8�M��!'�1��%�� ��! �*�0'#%4�*!"!�� $8#*�*�1,�+!%!4�+�%"�!%*�!''0+�"#$%'�1!'�*�$%�+!%!4�+�%"N'�1�'"��'"#+!"�':��OP>�����I9��%'�'�! �� �($ *�*�$%�!%�!(( 0!)�1!'#':�����($'"�$&�!))�4$$*'�($%'0+�*�!%*�'� 8#(�'� �(�#8�*�*0 #%4�"���,�! �#'��9��%'�*:�� !%'&� '�#%()0*��4 !%"'�!%*�($%" #10"#$%'�!%*�! �� �($ *�*�!'��9��%'�'�-��%�"���" !%'&� �#'�!0"�$ #K�*�!%*��)#4#1#)#",�( #"� #!��!8��1��%�+�"�1,�"��� �(#�#�%":

Q���
R?�����S��
���
�T
��U�O���	
�
����
V
��
��
V��W��
V
��
�W�T

���

��
��
���	
���X��	���	���
	
����
�Y����Z[E��[�\

]�̂_�]
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



�� ��������	�
����
��
�����
���������
�
���������
�����������������	���	
�
������ !�"#���!"$�%�&!'&"%��!'�&���%��(��%�&!')&%�*��!�+&!&*�&!�*�))&�',�-�.�!#�'�&!*��/0�!'�'�*�!�1�!&%�*��!�&�2���� !�"#���!"$�&�����0��%�*�&%�&��&%���!�%3��*&%���2�%3��%�&!'&"%��!,�4�!�%&�$��%�1'�%3&%�3&.��$�%�%��(��'�%%)�*�&%�%3���/"3&! ���&%��&���%�&!')&%�*�&%�%3���/"3&! ���&%���!��22�"%��!�%3��*&%���2�%3��"�!'�)�*&%�*�2�!&!"�&)�'%&%�1�!%',�5/"3&! �� &�!����)�''���'#)%�! �2��1�2���� !��/"3&! ���&%��6�#)*�(��&""�#!%�*�2����!�%3��"�!'�)�*&%�*�2�!&!"�&)�'%&%�1�!%',
���������
��
���73��8#%3���%$�#'�'�2#!*�&""�#!%�! �%��'�0&�&%��%�&!'&"%��!'�(�%6��!��%'�90��&%�! ��#!*�'#�0)#':�;!.�'%1�!%��!�7&! �()��+&0�%&)�8''�%':�<�"�!%�&)�=�*�>#�0)#':�+&0�%&)��#!*�-�'��.�:�%3��?5<�-�'��.�:�%3��@�))�%�A��)���-�'��.�:�&!*�>"3��)�B�!��&%�*��#!*',CD��	
������������D���73��90��&%�! �2#!*�'#�0)#'��'�%3�� �!��&)��0��&%�! �2#!*��2�%3��8#%3���%$��!�63�"3�&))�%�&!'&"%��!'�"�!"��!�*�6�%3�"#���!%��0��&%��!'�&�����"��*�*,�>#('%&!%�&))$�&))�%����%���&):�)�"&)�E0��1&��)$�0��0��%$�%&/F:�&!*��%3����0��&%�! ���.�!#���'�&""�#!%�*�2����!�%3��90��&%�! �2#!*�'#�0)#',�;!�&""��*&!"��6�%3�&""�#!%�! �0��!"�0)�'�%3&%�&���"�!'�*���*�&00��0��&%��2����� &!�=&%��!'��2�%3�'�%$0�:�%&! �()��"&0�%&)�&''�%'�&"G#���*�&!*�*�(�!%#���*�(%���0&$1�!%�%3&%�&���2�!&!"�*�6�%3��0��&%�! �2#!*'�&���%��&%�*�&'��/0�!'�'��!�%3��90��&%�! �2#!*�'#�0)#'�&!*�%3�!�%�&!'2����*�%��%3��;!.�'%1�!%��!�%&! �()��"&0�%&)�&''�%�2#!*,�73��90��&%�! �2#!*�&)'��&""�#!%'�2����/0�!'�'�&!*�"�!%��(#%��!'�%�����2��1��%3���2#!*'�E%�&!'2��'F�63�"3�0��.�*��2���*&$H%�H*&$��0��&%��!',�;!�'#11&�$:�%3��90��&%�! �2#!*�'#�0)#'��'�#'�*�%��&""�#!%�2���&))�2�!&!"�&)�&"%�.�%��'��/"�0%�%3�'��&""�#!%�*�2����!�%3��;!.�'%1�!%��!�%&! �()��"&0�%&)�&''�%'�2#!*�&!*�*�"�!%�&)�=�*�'#�0)#',I�J��
K��
�����	���L����	D�
	������
�;!.�'%1�!%��!�%&! �()��"&0�%&)�&''�%'��'�#'�*�%��&""�#!%�2���2�!&!"�&)�%�&!'&"%��!'���)&%�*�%��%3��&"G#�'�%��!��2�%&! �()��"&0�%&)�&''�%',@��0��%��'�&���"&����*�&%�"�'%�&%�%3��*&%���2�&"G#�'�%��!�&!*�&1��%�=&%��!��'���"��*�*��!�%3��&""�#!%',�73��"�'%��2�&**�%��!'�&!*���0&$1�!%��2�*�(�!%#��'�����%3���)�! H%��1�*�(%��'�"3&� �*�%��;!.�'%1�!%��!�%&! �()��"&0�%&)�&''�%',�73�'���'#)%'��!�&�"����'0�!*�! ��!"��&'���!�%3���G#�%$��!�%&! �()��"&0�%&)�&''�%',

M���
NO�����P��
���
�Q
��R�S���	
�
����
T
��
��
T��U��
T
��
�U�Q

���

��
��
���	
������	���	���
	
�K��
�V����WXY��X�Z

[�\]�[
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



�� ��������	�
����
��
�����
���������
�
�������	��
	������������������� !"# $�%&'(�)�*�+,��"*�-&'("'.�*�#� *"(��/0�#���1&#�2+"#0�-2+� '0�+�! "+*�2+�3 "'#�' '4��#2�#���1&#�2+"#05*�# '."/$��4 !"# $� **�#*6789������������:;<�:".�#*�)�*�+,��+�!+�*�'#*�#���&'*!�'#�!2+#"2'�2-�#���;�;=*�&#"$"#0�-&'("'.�*"'4��#���>?@AB>?@C�*4�22$�0� +� *� �+�*&$#�2-�$2D�+�-&�$�42*#*6�����+�*�+,��-&'(*�D"$$�/��&*�(�-2+�#���1&#�2+"#0�#2�42',�+#�4&++�'#�$".�#*�#2�:;<�$".�#*�D�"4�� +���E!�4#�(�#2�+�*&$#�"'� �(�4+� *��2-� #�$� *#�F?G�"'��$�4#+"4"#0�42*#*69����
�	��H��������������(�4�'#+ $"I�(� 44&3&$ #�(�*&+!$&*�+�!+�*�'#*�*!�4"-"4� 32&'#*��$"."/$��-2+�4 ++0J2,�+�#2�*&/*�K&�'#�0� +*�-2+�� 4��*4�22$6��L

��M����	
��������N4�22$�.�'�+ #�(�-&'(*� +��.�'�+ #�(� #�#���*4�22$�$�,�$�-+23�-&'(+ "*"'.O� '(�&*�(�"'� �'&3/�+�2-�("--�+�'#�D 0*�#2��'� '4��#���(�,�$2!3�'#�2-��(&4 #"2' $� 4#","#"�*� '(�#2�*&!!2+#�*4�22$�"'"#" #",�*6�����*4�22$�.�'�+ #�(�-&'(*� +��"'#�+' $$0�+�*#+"4#�(� *�#2�!&+!2*�6�;E 3!$�*�"'4$&(��*#&(�'#�#+"!*�2+�-&'(*�*!�4"-"4 $$0�(�*".' #�(�-2+�#���!&+4� *��2-��K&"!3�'#�2+�3 #�+" $*�+�K&"+�(�#2�*&!!2+#� '� 4#","#061�*&33 +0�2-�*4�22$�.�'�+ #�(�-&'(*� (3"'"*#�+�(�/0�#���1&#�2+"#0�"*�("*4$2*�(�"'�P2#��FQ6��R�
��S��
�
T�
�	��	�
�
��U'#�+J�'#"#0�#+ '* 4#"2'*� +��#+ '* 4#"2'*�/�#D��'�42332'$0�42'#+2$$�(��'#"#"�*� '(�VPW��(�! +#3�'#*6U'#�+J�'#"#0�#+ '* 4#"2'*� +��+�42+(�(� #�#����E4� '.�� 32&'#�D��'�#��0� +��&'(�+# X�'�2'�*"3"$ +�#�+3*� '(�42'("#"2'*�#2�#�2*�� (2!#�(�"-�#����'#"#"�*�D�+��(� $"'.� #� +35*�$�'.#�6

Y���
Z[�����9��
���
�\
��]�8���	
�
����
L
��
T�
L��̂��
L
��
T̂�\

���

��
��
���	
������	���	���
	
�_��
��̀���abc��b�d

e�A?�e
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



�� ��������	�
����
��
�����
���������
�
�����������	
����	�
��������� �!"# $�#%# #&''$�(�&)�"�)�"�'& �*�+&" $�,&'&%-�)�#%�&--!"*&%-��.# �� ���)�,) &%-��!/� ��� "&%)&- #!%)� �& �0&1��"#)�� !� ��(2������� �!"# $�)�,)�3��% '$�(�&)�"�)�"�'& �*�+&" $�,&'&%-�)�#%�&--!"*&%-��.# �� ����� �!"# $4)�+!'#-#�)�/!"�/#%&%-#&'�#%) "�(�% )5�&)�)� �!� �#%�%! ��6*72������� �!"# $�#)�"�'& �*�#%� �"()�!/�-!((!%�-!% "!'� !�&''�8!1�"%(�% �!/� ���9!" �.�) ���""# !"#�)�*�+&" (�% )5�,!&"*�&%*�&0�%-#�)2������ �!"# $��% �")�#% !� "&%)&- #!%)�.# �� ��)���% # #�)�#%� ���%!"(&'�-!�")��!/�,�)#%�))�&%*�&"��(�&)�"�*�& � ����:-�&%0��&(!�% 5�.�#-��#)� ���&(!�% �!/�-!%)#*�"& #!%��) &,'#)��*�&%*�&0"��*� !�,$� ���"�'& �*�+&" #�)2������
���
���;��
�
<���	
�
���))� �"� #"�(�% �!,'#0& #!%)�&"��"�-!0%#=�*�/!"��� �!"# $4)�)-�!!')�6>#'*"�*�?&''�@-�!!'5�9A�>&-B��")!%�@-�!!'5�C&%0��D&E��9!" ��@-�!!'5�F#''#&(�>-G!%&'*�@-�!!'7�&%*�,�#'*#%0)�6 ����*(#%#) "& #!%�,�#'*#%05�(&#% �%&%-��)�!+5�&%*�+!" &,'��-'&))"!!()75�)!(��!/�.�#-��-!% &#%�&),�) !)5�(�"-�"$�&%*�'�&*H,&)�*�+&#% 2�>&%&0�(�% 4)�,�) ��) #(& ��!/� ���/� �"���:+�%*# �"�)�"�3�#"�*� !�)�  '�� ���'�0&'�!,'#0& #!%)�&"��"�-!0%#=�*� !� ����: �% � �& � ��$�-&%�,��"�&)!%&,'$��) #(& �*�&%*�&"��-&'-�'& �*�,&)�*�!%� ����) #(& �*�/� �"��-&)��/'!.)�%�-�))&"$� !�*#)-�&"0�� ���'�0&'�!,'#0& #!%)5�*#)-!�% �*��)#%0� ����� �!"# $I)�-!) �!/�,!""!.#%0�/!"�(& �"# $�*& �)� �& �-!#%-#*��.# �� ����:+�- �*�-&)��/'!.)2�����) #(& �*�&))� �"� #"�(�% �!,'#0& #!%�6J�CKJ7�#)�"�-!"*�*�&)�&�'#&,#'# $�.# ��&�-!""�)+!%*#%0�#%-"�&)�� !� &%0#,'��-&+# &'�&))� )2�����'#&,#'# $�/!"��CK)�#)�#%-"�&)�*�&%%�&''$�/!"� ���+&))&0��!/� #(��,$�-&'-�'& #%0�&--"� #!%�!%� ���'#&,#'# $�,&)�*�!%� ���*#)-!�% �"& �)�#(+'#-# �#%� ���#%# #&'�(�&)�"�(�% 2�L�&%0�)�#%� ���!,'#0& #!%�"�)�' #%0�/"!(�"�1#)#!%)� !� ��� #(#%0�!"�&(!�% �!/� ����) #(& �*��%*#)-!�% �*�-&)��/'!.)�!"�"�1#)#!%)� !� ���*#)-!�% �"& ��&"��"�-!0%#=�*�&)�&%�#%-"�&)��!"�*�-"�&)��#%� ���"�'& �*�-&""$#%0�&(!�% �!/� ���"�'& �*� &%0#,'��-&+# &'�&))� 2

M���
NO�����P��
���
�Q
��R�S���	
�
����
T
��
U�
T��V��
T
��
UV�Q

���

��
��
���	
���W��	���	���
	
�;��
�X����YZ[��Z�\

]�̂_�]
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



�� �������	

����
���������������	����
����������	

����
������������������� �!��"�#$%��&&�'!� !(�)��!��*�+�,$-$!'$.�/012345�6/�7899)$&� �!�:)�;<==.�,$-$!'$+.�%�+� ++'$��>?��@$�:'>A &�)$&��*��&&�'!� !(�)��!��*�+�B��*��CD:)�BD.��*��@$�DB��*�D��#�-$E>$*�FG.�H=FIJ�K�� +�$""$&� -$�"�*�" +&�A�?$�*+�>$( !! !(��!��*��"�$*�L'A?�F.�H=H;J�M@$�+��!��*��$+��>A +@$+�@�%�����&&�'!��"�*��!��*$��*���!�*$-$!'$+J�)�$& " &�AA?.� ��� ""$*$!� ��$+�>$�%$$!�*$-$!'$+��* + !(��*�!+�&� �!+��@��� !&A'�$��$*"�*E�!&$��>A (�� �!+.�*$"$**$������+�D$N&@�!($��*�!+�&� �!+D.��!���*�!+�&� �!+��@������!���@�-$��$*"�*E�!&$��>A (�� �!+.�*$"$**$������+�D!�!O$N&@�!($��*�!+�&� �!+DJM@$������ �!��"��@ +�+��!��*��@�+�@���!��+ (! " &�!�� E��&������@$�&�!+�A ���$��" !�!& �A�+���$E$!�+J�:'>A &�:* -��$�:�*�!$*+@ �+.�/012345�6/�7PQ9R""$&� -$�L'A?�F.�H=H;.��@$��'�@�* �?������$��:)�;FS=�:'>A &�:* -��$�:�*�!$*+@ �+J�M@ +�+��!��*���*�- �$+�(' ��!&$��!�@�%�����&&�'!��"�*��!��� +&A�+$��'>A &��* -��$���*�!$*+@ �+J�M@$������ �!��"��@ +�+��!��*��� ��!���*$+'A�� !��!?�+ (! " &�!�� E��&�+�����@$�&�!+�A ���$��" !�!& �A�+���$E$!�+��+���*$+'A���"� �+����A &�� �!J>�T'�'*$��&&�'!� !(�U@�!($+VW0�X4510Y2Z[\�]̂[_0̀4̂a�b4̂�]35[513[\�c0Y4̂235d�35�2W0�6Ze\31�/0124̂R""$&� -$�L'A?�F.�H=HS.��@$��'�@�* �?�% AA�>$�*$f' *$������������@$�!$%�U�!&$��'�A�T*�E$%�*g�"�*�T !�!& �A�,$��*� !(� !��@$�:'>A &�)$&��*J�R�*A $*������ �!��"��@$�!$%�"*�E$%�*g� +��AA�%$�J�M@$��'�@�* �?� +�&'**$!�A?��++$++ !(��@$� E��&���"��@ +�+��!��*���!��@$�&�!+�A ���$��" !�!& �A�+���$E$!�+JT !�!& �A�)���$E$!��:*$+$!��� �!.�/012345�6/�Ph9hR""$&� -$�L'A?�F.�H=HS.��@$��'�@�* �?�% AA�>$�*$f' *$�����������:)�FH=H�T !�!& �A�)���$E$!��:*$+$!��� �!J�M@$�+��!��*��+$�+��'��($!$*�A��!��+�$& " &�*$f' *$E$!�+�"�*��@$��*$+$!��� �!��"� !"�*E�� �!� !�" !�!& �A�+���$E$!�+J�M@$�" !�!& �A�+���$E$!���*$+$!��� �!��* !& �A$+��*$�>�+$���!��@$�&�!&$��+� !��@$�U�!&$��'�A�T*�E$%�*gJ�R�*A $*������ �!� +��$*E ��$�� "��@$�U�!&$��'�A�T*�E$%�*g�"�*�T !�!& �A�,$��*� !(� !��@$�:'>A &�)$&��*� +�$�*A?������$�J�M@$��'�@�* �?� +�&'**$!�A?��++$++ !(��@$� E��&���"��@ +�+��!��*���!��@$�" !�!& �A�+���$E$!�+J

i�jj��k�
���l
���

������m�n��
��
���	�����
�op����q	�����
�oqr��������������j
�������
���

�j������s����t�����uv�wuwx

y�<H�y
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



�� ���� ���	
 ���
����� � ����������� �������������� ����!����"#�!$���%�$&��  '($)�*!)��+,���$#�!��!$-��)�#�*!)��)���./0�1��!$-��)2�$)�3''"4	� 56789�:�;<=6>�7�?<@A�����B()�'C!)D�#'���$')���-���3� !�"�3(C3'���E($#�4F� G7�H=98H7A���������B()�'C!)D�����C��)C! )�#� ����I�$�C�)�#�%D�� �''"��!$�)����2'($)�'E������
���J���
�K���������L4�
M7::>NO@9P7�Q9�H=98H�R>��S�TA<8�H9>@�U<H�>=9HVWH�7�XU<H�>=9HVXYR>H7��H>��>@�>:9A�H7A�?9@�@89�:�5H�H7Z7@H�[<@7��������	

\�
��\
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



�� �������	�
��
�����������
��������
����������
 �!�������
" #$#%& '(')*��++,�
!,+��
�-
��������
,�����. 
 /

 "012(
����
�-
��!������� 
 /

 "0(((0(((
3,�4��
!,+��
,�
5���
2( 
 /

 "0(("012(
�,��
6���7,��.8
")
5���
'(''9���
�-
��!�������8
2
:�,�3,�����:
.,��8
")
5���
'(';<���,+
��������
�,��8
)=';(
>���
��������
����������
 �!�������
' #$#%& '(')*��++,�
!,+��
�-
��������
,�����. 
 ?@A$�

 "011B
����
�-
��!������� 
 ?@$$$@$$$

 "0(((0(((
3,�4��
!,+��
,�
5���
2( 
 ?@$$?@A$�

 "0(("011B
�,��
6���7,��.8
")
5���
'(''9���
�-
��!�������8
2
:�,�3,�����:
.,��8
")
5���
'('1<���,+
��������
�,��8
)=2;(
>���
��������
����������
 �!�������
2 #$#%& '(')*��++,�
!,+��
�-
��������
,�����. 
 ?@CDA

 "02E)
����
�-
��!������� 
 ?@?D$@$$$

 "0")(0(((
3,�4��
!,+��
,�
5���
2( 
 ?@?D?@CDA

 "0")"02E)
�,��
6���7,��.8
")
5���
'(')9���
�-
��!�������8
2
:�,�3,�����:
.,��8
")
5���
'('E<���,+
��������
�,��8
)=)(
>

F����GH�	��
I	���	J�
K��
?
LMNJO�	��
PN�Q��	�RS�Q�
TPN�Q��	�RTUK����
��
V�����	MO��M
W	�O�J	O�
X�O�������YN��
Z$@
#$#%

[
))
[
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



�� �������	�
��
��������
�����	��������
��������
�� !"�#��$
%�&�$#���#
' ()(*+ ,-,'.��//0"
&0/!�
�1
��#�"�$#
0  "!�2 
 34)(�

 56'7-
��$#
�1
��&�$#���# 
 (4)))4)))

 ,6---6---
80"9�#
&0/!�
0#
:!��
5- 
 (4))34)(�

 ,6--56'7-
�0#�
;!" <0$�2=
>'
:!��
,-,5?�"�
�1
��&�$#���#=
@
A�0"80#!"�#A
20#�=
>'
:!��
,-,BC��!0/
��#�"�$#
"0#�=
'D7-
E���
��������
�� !"�#��$
%�&�$#���#
@ ()(*+ ,-,'.��//0"
&0/!�
�1
��#�"�$#
0  "!�2 
 F3

 G
��$#
�1
��&�$#���# 
 HI4III

 G
80"9�#
&0/!�
0#
:!��
5- 
 HI43(�

 G
�0#�
;!" <0$�2=
>B
:!��
,-,@?�"�
�1
��&�$#���#=
>
A�0"80#!"�#A
20#�=
>B
:!��
,-,JC��!0/
��#�"�$#
"0#�=
5D'5-
E���
��������
�� !"�#��$
%�&�$#���#
J ()(*+ ,-,'.��//0"
&0/!�
�1
��#�"�$#
0  "!�2 
 F3

 G
��$#
�1
��&�$#���# 
 HI4III

 G
80"9�#
&0/!�
0#
:!��
5- 
 HI43(�

 G
�0#�
;!" <0$�2=
>B
:!��
,-,@?�"�
�1
��&�$#���#=
>
A�0"80#!"�#A
20#�=
>B
:!��
,-,JC��!0/
��#�"�$#
"0#�=
5D',-
E

K����LM�	��
N	���	O�
P��
Q
R��OS�	��
T��U��	�V��U�
WT��U��	�VW�P����
��
������	�S���
X	�S�O	S�
Y�S�������Z���
I)4
()(*

G
'@
G
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



��������	��	�
��
��������	������	��� ����� ���������������
������	�����������
�� �  !�� "����������	������	� � #$%$$$�� "�&��'������
�����(
	��)� � #$%!�*�� "������+
��,����-�./�(
	�����01��������	������	�-�.�2���&��
���2�����-�./�(
	�����34		
����	�����������-�)5����6��������	��	�
��
��������	������	��/ ����� ���������������
������	�����������
�� �  $�� "����������	������	� � #$%$$��� "�&��'������
�����(
	��)� � #$%!�#�� "������+
��,����-�./�(
	�����01��������	������	�-�.�2���&��
���2�����-�./�(
	�����34		
����	�����������-�)5�.��6��������	��	�
��
��������	������	��7 ����� ���������������
������	�����������
�� �  $�� "����������	������	� � #$%$$$�� "�&��'������
�����(
	��)� � #$%!�8�� "������+
��,����-�./�(
	�����01��������	������	�-�.�2���&��
���2�����-�./�(
	�����34		
����	�����������-�)5�.��6

9:;;<=>?@A:�B@CDE@FD�G<H�I�JKLFMD@<?�NLDO<E@DPQDO:�RNLDO<E@DPRSG<D:C�D<�T<?C<;@KMD:K�U@?M?F@M;�VDMD:W:?DCXL?:�$�%�����

"��3�"
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



��������	��	�
��
��������	������	���� ����� ���������������
������	�����������
�� �  !�� "����������	������	� � #$%$$$�� "�&��'������
�����(
	��)� � #$%!�*�� "������+
��,����-��.�(
	�����/0��������	������	�-���1���&��
���1�����-��.�(
	�����23		
����	�����������-�)4����5��������	��	�
��
�������
���	6��3���
	� ����� ���������������
������	�����������
�� � 7�� "����������	������	� � ���%�$��� "�&��'������
�����(
	��)� � ���%�$��� "������+
��,����-��.�(
	�����/0��������	������	�-�893&��
���1�����-�8933		
����	�����������-�:����;��

<=>>?@ABCD=�ECFGHCIG�J?K�L�MNOIPGC?B�QOGR?HCGSTGR=�UQOGR?HCGSUVJ?G=F�G?�W?BF?>CNPG=N�XCBPBICP>�YGPG=Z=BGF[OB=�$�%�����

"��\�"
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



�� �������	�
��
��������
�����	����������
���
��������� 
!�"���#���
$���!%!$����
&'()*'+
,!��
-.*
)�"���#���
/�$��!�!��
,!��
%!0� 
!�$1#�
!�������
�����
�� 
%!0� 
���#
 ����2
���
!�"���#����
���
31,
�!�4
�1
���
5���1�!�62
���
�1��3
!�"���#����
,!��
7�!1�
6���
$1#7����!"�
%!�����
���
7������� 
8�31,9:;:<����= :;:<>??����
��������= :;:<@A�B��
CA���= DEDFG��4��
H�3��I-.*
J1#!�!1�
/�$��!�!��
)�"���#���
K 
 L

 L

 L

 KMEEKMNOE
-.*
J1#!�!1�
/�$��!�!��
)�"���#���
D 
 PQ;;;Q;;;

 PQR;�

 PQ;;PQR;�

 KMEEKMNNS
-.*
J1#!�!1�
/�$��!�!��
)�"���#���
O 
 PQPT;Q;;;

 PQUTR

 PQPTPQUTR

 KMKFKMOVF
-.*
J1#!�!1�
/�$��!�!��
)�"���#���
F 
 :Q;;;Q;;;

 TQ;:�

 :Q;;TQ;:�

 DMEEOMFWE
-.*
J1#!�!1�
/�$��!�!��
)�"���#���
X 
 YZQZZZ

 RT

 YZQT:�

 [
-.*
J1#!�!1�
/�$��!�!��
)�"���#���
N 
 YZQZZZ

 RT

 YZQT:�

 [
-.*
J1#!�!1�
/�$��!�!��
)�"���#���
V 
 YZQZZZ

 RT

 YZQT:�

 [
-.*
J1#!�!1�
/�$��!�!��
)�"���#���
S 
 YZQZZ<

 RZ

 YZQT:Y

 [
-.*
J1#!�!1�
/�$��!�!��
)�"���#���
W 
 YZQZZZ

 RZ

 YZQT:U

 [
-.*
J1#!�!1�
/�$��!�!��
)�"���#���
KE 
 YZQZZZ

 RT

 YZQT:�

 [
-.*
J1#!�!1�
/�$��!�!��
/�"!���
 
 <;;Q;Z;

 L

 <;;Q;Z;

 [
�1��3
71��%13!1
!�"���#���� 
 <QPT;Q;Z;

 YQPT<

 <QPTYQP�<

 XMKFSMKND


\����]B�	��
̂	���	?�
_��
P
̀��?A�	��
>��a��	�b��a�
c>��a��	�bc�_����
��
������	�A���
d	�A�?	A�
e�A�������f���
Z;Q
:;:<

[
FS
[
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



�� �������	
����
����� ����� ������������
 !"���#"
���� $%&'� 
 ()*��+

 ,-./�0
1��
2�34
3"5��
��'%"��
6%�" �#
783"�
�9: 
 ;*���*(;+

 /.0�<./9�
1��
2�34
=3$��!4�!"
32
"5�
83�"5>�#"
?��� "3� �#
783"�
�9: 
 +*�;�

 /.�<<.<00
@"5�� 
 );*)��

 //.<-<
?3"%' 
 ;*AAB*B+�

 �.,CC.�//
�''3>%!��
23�
�3�&"2�'
%��3�!"#
%"
D�!�
9�.
���0
 #
�0�.�/0
7����
E
�,�.0/0:F?5�
G���%" 3!
H3�IJ#
�K63#���
"3
���� "
� #L
��'%"��
"3
%��3�!"#
���� $%&'�
 #
%#
23''3>#M�NA�
O�P	 A�N(�
O�P	 (�N+�
O�P	 Q��R
+�
O�P	 S����1��
2�34
T�'%"��
6%�" �# 
 -.-��

 U

 7/0.�0�:

 /0.�0�

 B*B��
1��
2�34
=8V? 
 /.9�C

 U

 �.,<-

 0./-9

 +*�;�
1��
2�34
=3$��!4�!"
32
8�!%$�" 
 U

 U

 U

 U

 W
1��
2�34
=3$��!4�!"
32
X%!%�% 
 /�C.00/

 U

 U

 U

 ;��*��;
1��
2�34
VYXX 
 U

 U

 U

 U

 W
Z%I�3''
X5%�[�&%�L
T��3$�� �# 
 </�.-9�

 9��.���

 U

 U

 ;*�;)*BA�
@"5�� 
 <-.CCC

 U

 C.���

 U

 ;�(*;A�
?3"%' 
 /./0�.�9-

 9��.���

 7�.9//:

 ��.��9

 ;*)((*A)+
1�� ![
"5�
I�%�.
��
32
%��3�!"#
���� $%&'�
7����
��:
>���
>� ""�!
322
%!�
��
7����
��:
>���
23�[ $�!F+� \������R
�	?5���
 #
!3
 !$�!"3�I
���3����
%#
%"
D�!�
9�.
���0F

]����̂_�
̀�
a
	�R
��
b��
;
cO����
��
���d�R
�Pe�d�
f���d�R
�Pfgb���	
��
h��	��
O���O
i
����
��
j����k���	l���
A�*
����

U
�<
U
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



���������	
��
�
����
�������������
����	��
 ����� ��������  !�"#$#%&'#(�)%*+'�,�� *$'+�-�!.&/.!.'.#+ � ��0123�� ��4�56�)%&(#�7&8&/!#+ � �0�9302:2�� 5�;4;�<���=�,��%*&! � >�� ??4;?6�� *%�#�(#(*�'. $+�7&8&/!# � �0���029@�� �4<A<4�B;�� @09��0:�:�� �46�?4��5�C&8% !!�D.&/.!.'.#+ ����� �����) �'#&��#%+�EF*!84�,*G*+'�H&G#+�&$(�(#I#%%#(�JKL��7#$+. $M � 10���0@@��� B4A�B4�6B�N#'% &�'.O#�7&8�' �P$.'#(��'##!H %Q#%+�#R7! 8##+ � >�� <�A4����STUVW�XVYZTWW�[\V]\W\U\̂_ � 10���0@@��� @03@�03�9�&̀�&'. $�7&8&/!#�E&$$*&!�!#&O#M � �3�0�@@�� �<646A5�) '&!�C&8% !!�&$(�̀&�&'. $�D.&/.!.'.#+ � 10��@0:2��� 10���03�@�

a����bc��d��e�
	���	�f�����g���
	������	h���	�i	h��j��	h���	�jkf�	�
�	��l��
����
	���m��
���
��n	
	�o��	
p����@�0�����

q�?��q
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



������������	�
����
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������  ! "# $%$&'(�������������)*�*�*+������*,�-�������.����*,�.�����/ � 01234"�� 55%6788�(9:;�<)<�=�>������>�����?�@��, � A�� B�(��������������@��9���@�C����;������������+>)>�=�(DE�-��/�*� � ��24!!�� B���+>)>�=�FDGH�-��/�*� � �421"!�� B���+>)>�=�<I>�-��/�*� � � 2J!!�� B���9*����*,�.����-��/�*� �  !J2KKJ�� B�D�@���<���*�����L�������M)?�=�.�����/�;�*����� � K021 3�� B�� 13320! �� 55%6788�� �NO�P�QR�PQO��	�STUTRV�)���������������*�*�,�������������������������������������������������������������@*��C�,,�������*���C��@����@���������*��  ! "# $%$&'W���*�X��-������*,�=�(�������������)*�*�* � �20"42 �J�� 568Y76Z5Y�(9:;�<)<�=�+���*,�E�*,�@�[�:�,,���� � A�� 7\Y68%Z�� �20"42 �J�� $6%756&$\�

]�VVÔ_�Q����Q̀P�QaP�bO����c��aTPQO��d�PeO�QPUfPe��gd�PeO�QPUghbOP�̀�PO�NO�̀OVQ�TP���iQ�T�aQTV�jPTP�k��P̀l����1!2� ! "

B�\5�B
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



��������	
���

�	������
�������� ����� ����������� �!"#$%� � ��&'����� (�)*++(��,���-.��/�0��1��23/.4��.
�1�5��67859:!8;�<9�=�>98�5#"��#>;� #?!8#%�%�#=��9$%!@#8!9>=A���B��1.
��5��67859:!8;�C#D�=� 9>8:!$78!9>=�89�85��E9:85�:>�FC?%9;���G�>�H!8=�IJEFG�JK�L�>=!9>�L%#>�IJ85��L%#>JK*�M5! 5�!=�#�C7%8!N�C?%9;�:�?%#>*�9>�$�5#%H�9H�=9C��C�C$�:=�9H�!8=�=8#HHA��5��?%#>�!=�#�<�H!>�<�$�>�H!8�?%#>�M5! 5�=?� !H!�=�85��#C97>8�9H�85��:�8!:�C�>8�$�>�H!8�89�$��:� �!"�<�$;�85���C?%9;��=�$#=�<�9>�85��%�>@85�9H�=�:"! ��#><�:#8�=�9H�?#;A�5��#C97>8� 9>8:!$78�<�89�85��EFG��?�>=!9>�M#=���*�++*�(+A��5�� 9>8:!$78!9>=�#:�� #% 7%#8�<�#8�#�:#8��9H�+O�9H��#:>!>@�#><�#%%9M#> �=��C?%9;���#><��C?%9;�:� 9>8:!$78!9>�H9:�#�898#%�9H�(POA��5��C#Q!C7C�?�>=!9>#$%���#:>!>@=�!=���(�*)++AR��#=�#8�S#>7#:;����R*�#><�����*�)R�#=�#8�S#>7#:;�����A��5��C#Q!C7C�C9>85%;� 9>8:!$78!9>=�!=��T*)RPAP)�#=�#8�S#>7#:;����R*�#><��T*P(��#=�#8�S#>7#:;�����AEFG��!=�#>��C?%9;�:�9M>�<�?:9@:#C�#><�#=�=7 5�85��67859:!8;�M!%%�$��%!#$%��H9:�!8=�?9:8!9>�9H�#>;�=59:8H#%%A��5��L%#>�=�:"�=��*R(R�FC?%9;���U�C$�:=�#><�((V�FC?%9;�:�U�C$�:=�I898#%�# 8!"�*�<!=#$%�<�#><�9>�%�#"�W��*�PVKA6=�9H�S#>7#:;�(*����R*�85���Q �==�I<�H! !�> ;K�9H�# 87#:!#%�"#%7��9H�>�8�#==�8=�9"�:�# 87#:!#%�?:�=�>8�"#%7���9H��<�H!>�<��$�>�H!8=��!=���=8!C#8�<��89��$����+(*�)(*+����N��H7><�<��:#8!9��(��A(O��I������N��PP*R)T*V���#><�((+AROK�9>�#�@9!>@� 9> �:>�"#%7#8!9>�$#=!=A6=�9H�6?:!%������85��X�YZ�5#=��Q�C?8�<�EFG��H:9C� 9C?%!#> ��M!85�85��L�>=!9>�G�>�H!8=��8#><#:<=�6 8A�X>�6?:!%���(R*�85��[�@!=%#8!"��6==�C$%;�?#==�<��5��E9:85�:>�FC?%9;���G�>�H!8=�6 8�IG!%%�(�K�M5! 5�M#=��># 8�<�X 89$�:�(*���(RA�\�0
�4]̂�	����3��5��67859:!8;�<9�=�>98�5#"��%9>@N8�:C�<�$8A

_�//
̀a�.����.1�	.b��c
����d��b��.
��e��f
	.�gh�f��ie��f
	.�gijc
��1��
��
�1
/.������k.���b.�/�l��������1m������'�����

n�R��n
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



��������	
���

	����	�	�����������
�	����	�����	��	����������������� !�"!�#����$!�!%��#&�� !�'(� �)��*�")�+��!#�#!+!)��,!�-)!#�.�����������)!��)!/!��0&�)!/�+�1�����,�/"!�#��!���$#!�,!�-#�,2&�#"!,��1&�/��!)���*�����"�)!���1�1!�+!0�$!�!%��#������#�!/"1�*!!#3�4 !�$!�!%���"1��#��)!�����")!5%(��!������� (#� �+!�����##!�#&�)!#(1���.������"1����!%�,���!6(�1����� !��,,)(!��$!�!%����$1�.�����37!+!)��,!�$!�!%��#��)!�"�������� !�'(� �)��*8#�!/"1�*!!#�$�#!������ !��*"!��%��!)/��������-!3.3�)!#�.�������+!)#(#�)!��)!/!��0������"")�")���!�,�/$�������#�� �����,1(�!���"(�#�#(, ��#�9 !��� !�!/"1�*!!�9�#� �)!�&�� !�)��!��%�"�*&�� !��(/$!)��%�*!�)#��%�,�����(�(#�!/"1�*/!��������.!������ !�$!�!%����#�#($:!,�����/�;�/(/�$!�!%���1�/��#3�<!/�+�1�$!�!%��#��)!�#($:!,�����#!+!)�1�,)��!)��&�� !�/������!#�$!��.�!/"1�*!!�,��!.�)*�����1!�.� ��%�#!)+�,!3�4 !�$!�!%��#�(��!)�� !#!��9��,��!.�)�!#�9!)!�+�1(!��(#��.�� !�")�:!,�!��(����,)!����/!� ���1�.*3=�/"!�#��!���$#!�,!�$!�!%��#�%�)��11�#��%%��)!��,,)(!���#�!/"1�*!!#�)!��!)�#!)+�,!������)!�"����("���� !��,,())!�,!��%����!+!���)!#(1���.����!1�.�$�1��*�%�)�$!�!%��#�(��!)�� !��!)/#��%�� !�"1��3�>+!��#���,1(�!&�$(���)!�����1�/��!�����!/"1�*!!��)��!"!��!����11�!##������!�� ��%�����//!����!�%�/�1*�/!/$!)3�?��5�,,)(��.�$!�!%��#���,1(�!�/��!)���*�����"�)!���1�1!�+!3�@!�!%��#�� ����,,)(!�(��!)�,�/"!�#��!���$#!�,!�$!�!%��#�9!)!��,�(�)��11*�+�1(!��(#��.�� !�!;"!,�!��(��1�A������/!� ���1�.*3�4 !�'(� �)��*� �#���,1(�!��������������1�#!+!)��,!��%�BCDE&FGG�-HGHD�5�BCDE&FGG0��#���"1����/!��/!��3I��J������K	�J���4 !��,�(�)��1�+�1(������9�#�,�/"1!�!���#����L��(�)*�MN&�HGHF3�4 !�!%%!,��+!����!��%�� !��!;���,�(�)��1�+�1(�������#�O�), �MN&�HGHE3�4 !�1��$�1���!#��)!��,�(�)��11*��!�!)/��!���#�� !�")!#!���+�1(!��%�� !��,,)(!��$!�!%��#����L��(�)*�MN&HGHF������ !�)!#(1�#�!;�)�"�1��!�����L(�!�MG&�HGHF3�4 !�+�1(!#�")!#!��!��$!1�9��)!�%�)��11��%�� !�$!�!%��#�(��!)�� !�=�/"!�#��!��'$#!�,!#�����4!)/��������@!�!%��#�%�)�� !�'(� �)��*3

P	���QR���	�S���K����T�����U�J��������J�V�K��
W�V	�X�J�V�K��
XYT��	���������������	��Z���������[���	
	���\J�	�]̂_�̀̂ à

b�FM�b
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



��������	
���

	����	�	�����������
�	����	�����	��	����������	������ !"�#��$%&# �'#(� )	*	+���	�����,	
�*���- ��
�	����	�����	��	��- ./.0- 1213456678!9�%!�!:#'�(%&# �'#(��%! #��#� �(:�;!�7 � <=>>?=@1A�� @>1=BB<�� 1=1?2=@<C�� 1=@<?=2A>��877!�'�D!7#(9�%!�!:#'�6("' � <@B=1?3�� @2=2@2�� <CB=@23�� <?@=B?<�E�'!7!"'��6678!9 � <2<=3?@�� 12=>B>�� <11=@?<�� <<@=31C�F!�!:#'"�D�;G!�'" � H<3<=2<AI�� H@?=3@@I�� H<?>=33>I�� H32B=A@AI�56'8�7#�&�&("" � H12C=<B2I�� HAB=?>2I�� H1CA=B?2I�� ?A=@BC�J&����G!�9G!�'" � H?=322I�� HA>AI�� ��KLM0��� N����+�	���	�	��������O������	������
	�+ � �K��PKQR��� PPRK�.��� .K�/LK0MM�� 1=1?2=@<C�S��G(7'#T!9��!'��6'8�7#�&� �#� � H<@=C>CI�� H<1=<1<I�� H1A=>2?I�� H1>B=?<>I�U�����	
���
		�����+	��	�	�����������
�	����	�����	��	� � �K�0LK�M��� P.QK///�� .K/MPK�M��� <=B>2=AB>�F!�!:#'"�!VD!�"! )	*	+���	����,	
�*���- ��
�	����	�����	��	��- ./.0- 12134�877!�'�D!7#(9�%!�!:#'�6("' � <3A=B@2�� @<=A32�� <??=3?2�� <?@=B?<�E�'!7!"'��6678!9 � ?>=32C�� <A=23>�� B@=3A3�� <<@=31C�5G(7'#T�'#(��(:��!'��6'8�7#�&�H �#�IW&("" � HAA=<>3I�� 1A=2?A�� H@2=<2BI�� HB=@>1I�J&����G!�9G!�'" � N�� N�� N�� N�U������	�	�����	X�	��	 � �RLK�0.�� ��KRRP�� .Q/KM�0�� 1?>=2<A�

Y	���Z[���	�\���+����]�����̂������������_�+��
��_	�̀���_�+��
̀�]��	���������������	��a���������)���	
	���b��	�P/K�./.0

N�A3�N
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



��������	
���

	����	�	�����������
�	����	�����	��	����������	������� !"#$%&�'(&��$!��� %�&���)*)+�, !"(-�.�('�&#���&�'/ %��&���(""'$���0�%�, &�#0- 1(& #%�2(!�(%�(3�'(1��#,�4567�8)*)4�9�45:7;5������<=�"&���=(./�%&!��$' %1�&���%�<&�, 3��, !"(-�.�('!�('�>?	@	A���	����B	
�@���C ��
�	����	����	��	�C D�����C)*)E � FGFHG:F�� 6+H46I�� JJ�KL�M�)*)I � FE4H)6*�� 6+HF)F�� �NNKOP��)*): � FI*HIF+�� 66H)E*�� JQOKN�P�)*)G � F:4HFF:�� 6+H+4:�� J�NKRRR�)*6* � FG6H)+F�� 6:H4E6�� JO�K��L�)*6F9)*6+ � GI)H)::�� )FEHE4:�� �K�MMKNOR��#&(- � �KM�RKPMO�� ONLKL���� JKJ��KQRQ�

S	���TU���	�V���A����W�����X������������Y�A��
��Y	�Z���Y�A��
Z�W��	���������������	��[���������?���	
	���\��	�OQK�JQJP

]�++�]
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



��������	
��
�����
��
����� ���� ���������� �

��� ������� ��� �!��"�
�#$�� ����%��&#����

� ��''���$#� �� ���%��&#����� ( )�����)��*�+ #%� ��''���$#� �� ���%��&#����� �,-,. /���0112� 3�
4� 56768 9 ��:��;�<#$� �
=��>���>��?�@1A�?���

��BC6DDC8EF��
G��G��

G��G��
G��G��

�H,IIHJKL��BC6DDC8
EF�

MNO11
�	4�
>���� P'�$ �Q�%�R�S��T%#�;$��
�6C6UVC8VF��

G��G��
G��WUFC68FX��

WBC8EVC6FDX��WBCU6DCU
BUX��K,YHI,���

EZ7CBFE�
[�$$�#��\'!��#$�

�DCFE8CV66��
G��WZC68UX��

G��WB67CZB8X��
WECFF7CVV6X��WECEZBCB

8FX���H��JHIY���
6C7BVCDD7�

\�$�% ��]#$$
�BBCZZZCEUF��

G��W6ZCBDEX��
G��W6ZFCVV7X��

WZCBEZCE6VX��WZC8FUC7
UVX��YHYI.H.-L��

VCEB7C7VV�
�#�) �̂#; �9�%�S

�ZCDFVCFD7��
G��WZCDU7X��

G��W68BCFB6X��
WFC8ZFC68DX��WFCE6ECZ

FBX��,H,,LH�KI��
6C8EEC88B�

9_�R_�\#'"S %���
�UCV8FCB7D��

G��WZCBZZX��
G��WBVFCU8BX��

W8CDB6CUEVX��WUC78DCB
B8X��,��H�-K��

8VVCUVU�
�VZCB6FCVBV��

G��WUVCUZ7X��
G��WZ8BCU8VX��

W6ZCEBBCB8FX��W6DCUU6
CFZDX���H.,-H-JJ��

DC8BUCBFF�
�̀O�@�	4�
>���� ��������%#������**�' 

�BC7ZUCZ78��
G��WECZF7X��

G��W6FCEZBX��
WZV8CZ8VX��WZFBCF6

8X��,�LHY,-��
6U7CDFB�

\#��� �#�' ��S�"
�Z8CZ7Z��

G��VCZ8E��
G��W6ZCDFFX��

WEBCF8EX��WB77CFBV
X��a��HI.�b��

BVCBF7�
�1��
�
��>���>�	4�
>���

��87CUDFC87B��
G��WUECUDVX��

G��WZDEC6D7X��
W6DCFBECFVFX��WV7CUB8

CD6FX���-H-,YH��,��
B7CDEZCEFV�

cd4��?������>�e4@���O
����

Q'S��$�
�VCVF6CZEZ��

G��G��
G��WBVCZE8X��

WVC6DVCU7DX��WVCV7ECV
ZVX��..HJI.��

FDCVFZ�
f$#+)%�����

�F7UCZUD��
BUFC8D6��G

��G��
W6DCDU8X��W6FEC76

ZX��W6DFCDZ6X��
JL.HYLI��VVZCZVB

�
��������%#������**�' 

�V66CBV6��
G��G��

G��G��
WV66CBV6X��WV66CBV

6X��g��
G�

< S�'$ �
�87EC8D8�

�G��
G��WBFC7DFX��

W6DDC7FDX��WVBUCBF
UX��I,HY,I��

B7ZC86U�
�8CFDZCVFV��

BUFC8D6��G
��G��

WUDCD68X��W8CBZBCEV
ZX��W8C68BCFF6X��

L�YH�IY��UBFCF68
�

h1@2�����@1�@��� i�$j��Q'S��$�"$#+)%�����
�68CBD6��

ZCV67��G�
�G��

G��G��
G��Y,H.�,��

68CBD6�
�8UCVBZCDUF��

BF8CZB6��WUECUDV
X��G��

WDUEC6B8X��WVVCEDDCV
E8X��WV8CEUFCUZZX��

�-HLLIH.�K��BBCUBDC
UED�

k�

1l2��e��m���@�N��/1
����c>4N���1���4�O1@��n

a�O��o�4�O1@��nob /1�����1�
1��1
�>���>�p
����N��
�M����?����

q4���Y-H�,-,.

G�UF�G
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



��������	
��
������ ����� ��������������� !�"�#�!�$%��& � '()���� *�+ &��� !�� �,�-.$$!��� � /(�/��� �01��2�3� ��� � ��(�/4�� ����� ��(/���� �01552����6789�:���;����<=	
�
��;��<�><�;?@����!!�A��B� ���&��A����$��#�,�,�&��&@��C.&@���&D�ED�&@��FGH?� &����I��&JK��&�� CII.%.! &�,�C%��&�L &����� ����7�;�M<<N�O�PQ�� ����G�&�R��S�T !.��UI�!��-���V�@��W� �S!�� ��X1Y5X1�0����X1Y5X1�0��� Z�� *�UI�!��-���V�@��W� �S!������& E!��K! �����%� ��[Y1\���� 0Y�12\5�� �](]/]�� 0Y1005�UI�!��-���V�@��W� �S!���GCKK ��1�[�1XX����1��Y15X0�� �]/(]���� ��51X0��UI�!��-���V�@��W� �S!���-�A���3��� �[�212X��� 0515�\�� '�(����� \51XXY�GJVJ�+ I$@���������& E!��K! �����%� �[1�[0120[�� 5�\1��2�� ']4(4�)�� 2�[1YX5�UI�!��-���V�@��W� �S!���H@��!I@ ���3��& �[��1\�2�� X�1XX��� /4(��]�� X51��Y�UI�!��-���V�@��W� �S!���R��!���̂�$! I�%��& � X[1[�X�� [�1\\X�� )4()'��� 0Y1\2��H�!!� %�+I"�� !,�-I@��!����& E!��K! �����%� ��1���1Y[\�� 05[10XY���(]]�(��]��[1YX510����0�1X[51Y5[���Y1�2�10����)(�)4(4/���01�051\[��_�̀����
�a��	;�P�a<�;�	bQ;	<��UI�!��-���V�@��W� �S!�� �c[1���1X��d��c[1���1X��d�� Z�� *��0[1�\�1�5[���21�0\12����)(�)4(4/���01�051\[���̂�&��e$�����������1�\0�c�����f����1�\Xd�A �������&�ED� �B� �&���fS��,J

g�PP<hN�	̀��_	�;�	a;�7<�����
Qa�;	<��:Q;i<�	;jk;i��l:Q;i<�	;jlm7<;���;<�><��<P	
�;�
�n	���a	�P�o;�;�p��;�qQ���)�(�����

*�X\�*
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



��������	
��	�
�����	��������
���������
���
�
�� �����
!���
"����
#��$� �
%��
���$� �
��� �&������� '
���
���������
��
� (����$
)� ��*�
� $
���
�)�� ��
(���
$�&� $� +
� 
�
 �),��
�%
%������
� �*�$� +-
���
 �),��
�%
���$� ��.
������.
� $
,��
&�����
��*$'
���
�� �����
��
�� �!�$
� ��*
/� �
0102'


���
���������
*�����
�&���
%��
3����
45'
���
�� �����
��
�� �!�$
� ��*
/� �
0102'
���
���������
���
�
��**����(�
,��+�� � +
�+���)� �
!���
���
67�
��������
���������� 
8967���9:
%��
��������.
�&����*����
� $
�$������ 
������� ��'
���
;�**����(�
�+���)� �
!���
���
6����!���
�����������
��������<
���������� 
� $
=>5
�?&���$
� 
#�&��),��
5.
0104'
6�+������� �
��(�
,�� 
� +�� +
�� ��
@����
�%
0104
� $
!�**
�� �� ��
� 
A���,��
�%
0104'
B ��*
�
 �!
��**����(�
�+���)� �
��
��+ �$.
!�
���
�&����� +
� $��
���
���)�
�%
���
)���
���� �
��**����(�
�+���)� �'���
���������
���
�
��**����(�
,��+�� � +
�+���)� �
!���
���
B ���$
#���*!��C���
%��
��&&���
���%%'
���
;�**����(�
�+���)� �
!���
B ���$
#���*.
D�&��
� $
"�������.
3�,,��.
@� �%������ +.
E ��+�.
�**��$
F $������*
� $
#��(���
7��C���
F ��� ���� �*
B �� 
8B ���$
#���*!��C���:
G���*
5H01I
� $
=>*
�?&���$
� 
/�*�
5.
0104'
6�+������� �
���
����$�*�$
��
��C�
&*���
� 
���
%�**
�%
0104'
B ��*
�
 �!
��**����(�
�+���)� �
��
��+ �$.
!�
���
�&����� +
� $��
���
���)�
�%
���
)���
���� �
��**����(�
�+���)� �'E?&���
J��� 0102K 010IK 010LK ����*
K�MN�	����	�
�����	
��O"����
#��$� �
P���� + /� �
Q1.
0102
 411.111

 R

 R

 411.111
��SSN�
�	�
T
UN��VN���	�
WN	�N�O3����
45 /� �
Q1.
0102
 QX.LYL

 R

 R

 QX.LYL
Z��	� 
 4QX.LYL

 R

 R

 4QX.LYL
����������N�
�N����
���������
$���
 ��
��(�
� �
�� �� +� ����'

[N���\]��̂N
_�����
�
̀��
�
aV�
	����
b��c����de�cN
fb��c����dfg�̀�N�
��
�������V	�NV
h��	�
�	�
i�	�NSN���j��N
klm
�l�n

o
4L
o
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



���������	
����
�����
���������
��
�������
��
�����
��
 �����
 ������
��
���
!"#�
��$��������%
&�����%
���
�'�� ���(
)����'
���
����%
���
���������
�������
����
������ �����
*���
���
�����*��'
�������
$������+,����*-����
.�&�� 
)�������������
/�� �����
���������"����
)����� �
/�� �����
���������)�����
)����� �
/�� �����
���������0���������
1 ������
2��� �$����
�����������
��
"���
3����
4�"351����
1��6�
)�6�������
/�� �����
0��� ��!�6�������
��
���
"����*���
�����������+)�$�������
��
2���� �)�$�������
��
7�����
���
1� ���
1��6� ��)�$�������
��
/�� �����%
0������
���
/�$�������)�$�������
��
8��� �$��
���
0��������
�������)�$�������
��
/�6��������
���
0������
0���'�)�$�������
��
9�������%
�������
���
9�6������� �:�;< =>=?@AB�
C�DE
������	
����
��
FGHHDBI��
��H�
J�K��LMN�O��
P	BH��
DI
QD	
��M"����
)����� �
/�� �����
��������� 
 RSR:TS;:;

 U?U%VUW
)�����
)����� �
/�� �����
��������� 
 RR;SRR;

 WWU%UXY
ZBK�D���
[
D�O��
������	
\���
�� 
 RS���S]�:

 V%W>U%VX=
D̂J��IE�I�
DC
�O�
_D��Ò ���
a���
�D�
��M)�$�������
��
/�� �����%
0������
���
/�$������� 
 bS�Rc

 V%>UU%UWW
ZBK�D���
[
̂DJ��IE�I�
DC
�O�
_D��Ò ���
a���
�D�
�� 
 bS�Rc

 V%>UU%UWW
aD���
AB�
C�DE
������	
����
�� 
 RS��RSc�c

 =%d>U%>eY
�����
&���� ��
���
����
�������
$������
���
���� ����%
���f��������
&�����'
*���
��
�$� ��� 
�����
��
��$������(

g���D̀hI
C�
A
���
H�
_D�
R
P	BH��
DI
GB�OD�
�iF�O�
jGB�OD�
�ijL_D���
�D
kDI�D�
	���	
l
I�IH
��
Z����E�I��mBI�
�:S
�:�;

n
WU
n
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



���������	
����
��
�����
���	� ����� �������������
����
������	
����
��� ���������
��
�!�
"���!#���
$���
���
���%&'()*+&,*
-.
/012(*3-,4
516*1)&
(,0
/+'6-7+&,*
8
9&:16()
2-,*)3;1*3-,< 
 ��=>��=�?�

 @�4�A�4B�C
%&'()*+&,*
-.
/012(*3-,4
516*1)&
(,0
/+'6-7+&,*
8
D*E&)
2-,*)3;1*3-,< 
 �=>��=�>�

 B4FF@4G@�
%&'()*+&,*
-.
H,01<*)74
I-1)3<+
(,0
H,J&<*+&,* 
 K

 C4�F@
%&'()*+&,*
-.
/012(*3-,4
516*1)&
(,0
/+'6-7+&,*
8
L)&,2E
6(,:1(:&< 
 �>M=M?N

 FFO4A�C
%&'()*+&,*
-.
L3,(,2&
8
H,*&)&<* 
 �>�=M>M

 OB�4O@B
%&'()*+&,*
-.
P&(6*E
(,0
Q-23(6
Q&)J32&<
8
RSTI
-*E&)
2-,*)3;1*3-,< 
 ?U=>��

 BC4��F
%&'()*+&,*
-.
V1,323'(6
(,0
5-++1,3*7
W..(3)<
8
RSTI
-*E&)
2-,*)3;1*3-,< 
 ?��=���

 BBC4���
%&'()*+&,*
-.
/,J3)-,+&,*
(,0
563+(*&
5E(,:&
8
RSTI
-*E&)
2-,*)3;1*3-,< 
 N>=���

 FC4@��
X�!��
Y	�Z��
��
[�	
���S036-
%3<*)32*
/012(*3-,
W1*E-)3*7
8
D*E&)
&012(*3-,
;-03&< 
 N�=���

 ��4���
%&**(E
%3<*)32*
/012(*3-,
W1*E-)3*7
8
D*E&)
&012(*3-,
;-03&< 
 ?��=��?

 BA@4GGF
\&66-]̂,3.&
5(*E-632
Q2E--6<
8
D*E&)
&012(*3-,
;-03&< 
 �?=?U�

 _
Q-1*E
Q6(J&
%3J3<3-,(6
/012(*3-,
5-1,236
8
D*E&)
&012(*3-,
;-03&< 
 ?�=���

 BF4���
$����
��������
����
������	
����
�� 
 ��=�MM=�MU

 @@4�OF4BCG


�̀���#a�
��
b
���
Z�
"��
?
Y	�Z��
��
c��!��
�d��!�
ec��!��
�de�"����
��
������
	���	
f
���Z
��
g���������h���
��=
����

_
O�
_
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



���������	
����
��
�����
���	� ����� �������������
��
	
��
������	
����
��� �!���"���
�#
�$�
%���$&���
'���
���
���()*+,-.)/-
01
2/1,+3-,45-4,)
6
7+8/-)/+/5)
+/9
,)*+8,3 
 �:;;�

 �<=�>
()*+,-.)/-
01
?945+-80/<
@4A-4,)
B
?.*A0C.)/-
6
D,01)3380/+A
+/9
-)5E/85+A 
 F

 G<HH�
I�$��
�	�J��
��
K�	
���L)AA0MN/81)
*4OA85
()/0.8/+-80/+A
?945+-80/
P4-E0,8-C
6
D,01)3380/+A
+/9
-)5E/85+A 
 Q:RQ;

 H<�SS
@0..83380/
T50A+8,)
U,+/50*E0/)
VWX
6
D,01)3380/+A 
 Q:�R�

 Y
L)AA0MN/8Z)3
()/)
U8,3-
W+-80/
[0438/\
(8Z8380/
6
])/-+A 
 :̂_̂�

 <̀>̀�
'����
��������
��
	
��
������	
����
�� 
 Q�:��Q

 �S<>=�
VE)3)
-,+/3+5-80/3
+,)
8/
-E)
/0,.+A
504,3)
01
0*),+-80/3
+/9
E+Z)
O))/
Z+A4)9
8/
-E)3)
18/+/58+A
3-+-).)/-3
+-
-E)
)a5E+/\)
+.04/-
ME85E
83
-E)
+.04/-
01
50/389),+-80/
)3-+OA83E)9
+/9
+\,))9
-0
OC
-E)
,)A+-)9
*+,-8)3b


c����&d�
#�
e
���
J�
%��
Q
�	�J��
��
f��$��
�g��$�
hf��$��
�gh�%����
��
������
	���	
i
���J
��
j����"����k���
��:
����

Y
̀=
Y
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



��������	
��	�
��
���������
���
��
���
������� �

���!���!� 
��"#!�� 
��$�
%&#'$�!�(
)�&!� 
*��*$��
$(
$((#$+
,#&-��.
$ 
�#�+!(�&
!(
/�'�!�(
001.
2#�!� 
$(&
3���� 
��
%&#'$�!�(
)�&!� 4

��
,#&-��
! 
+�-$++5
$&�*��&
,5
$
6��!�(
��
���
%&#'$�!�(
)�&5
��!'�
!('+#&� 
���
� �$,+! �6�(�
��
$
�$7
+�85
��
 #**���
���
$**��8�&
,#&-��
!(
$''��&$('�
�!��
/�'�!�(
09:.
;  �  6�(�
$(&

$7$�!�(.
��
���
���������
���<
��
$((#$+
,#&-��
!('+#&� 
� �!6$�� 
��
��8�(#� 
$(&
�7*�( � 
���
���
=*��$�!(-
>#(&4

)#&-�� 
$��
'�( !&���&
$
6$($-�6�(�
'�(���+
$(&
*+$((!(-
���+
$(&
$ 
 #'�
$��
!('��*��$��&
!(��
���
$''�#(�!(-
 5 ��6
��
���
;#����!�54
��
,#&-��
�!-#�� 
*�� �(��&
$��
��� �
$**��8�&
,5
���

�# ��� 
��
���
;#����!�5
�(
?#(�
09.
@A@B
$(&
 #,6!���&
��
���
C!(! ���
��
%&#'$�!�(.
D#+�#��
$(&
%6*+�56�(�4

��
)#&-��
���
�! '$+
5�$�
@A@BE@A@:
�$ 
 #,6!���&
��
���
6!(! ���
�(
?#(�
9A.
@A@B4

��
,#&-��
&��!'!�
! 
@.@9A.@1F4�G�HIJKJLMI
��N�K��KI�
��
;#����!�5
! 
�'�(�6!'$++5
&�*�(&�(�
�(
���
O�8��(6�(�
��
���
������� �

���!���!� 
��
*��8!&�
�#(&!(-
���
'�(�!(#�&
�*��$�!�( 4
P�
���
�#(&!(-
$��$(-�6�(� 
����
��
'�$(-�.
6$($-�6�(�
! 
��
���
�*!(!�(
��$�
���
;#����!�5Q 
�*��$�!�( 
��#+&
,�
 !-(!�!'$(�+5
$���'��&4

R�SSJTUKMV�
�MW	XMI	
YJ�
Z
H��I�	MJK
[�	\JXM	]	̂\�
_[�	\JXM	]_̀YJ	�W
	J
aJKWJSM��	��
bMK�KIM�S
c	�	�L�K	Wd�K�
efg
�f�G

h
F@
h
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



�����������	
���
�����
����������
�����������
�������
��
����� � 
�������
��
���!"
#��������
��$��������"
 ��
����
%&'("
 ��
����
%�$�������
��
)��� �"
��!��
��������
�����$�*��
�� 
 �#����
��
�����
+!��!
+���
������
��
������
���!
�����#��"
��
+���
��
��������
#�,�*��
�� 
������ 
���*�������"
�� 
+�-��
�� 
��#��,��
 � �������
#�,�*��
+!��!
+���
������
��
������
���!
�����,�.
(!�
/��!����,
��
�0#��� 
��
�!�
�����+��-
���1�
��
���#���
��
�������
��
�!�
���������
�����������
!�� 2�34��5�

���6)�� ��
���1
������
����
�!�
#��������
�!��
�
�������
#���,
+���
����
��
#������
���
�*��-������.
(!�
/��!����,
��
�0#��� 
��
��� ��
���1
����
��� ��-
�-������
�� 
����#�����
��
���$����.
(!�
/��!����,
!��
�
����������� 
���1
��
��� ��
����
�+�
��!��
��!���
 ��������"
+!���
��� ��-
����
�����
����
�!�
7�#�������
��
8 �������"
)������"
�� 
8�#��,����.
/�
9���
:;"
<;<="
�����$�*���
����
�!���
�+�
 ��������
��
>?"<<<"@?A
B<;<C
D
>?"=;A"?:<E"
+!��!
��
F?G
��
�����
��������
�����$�*��
B<;<C
D
A=GE.
H��!
 ��������
!�$�
*���
�������
��
#�,��-
�!�
����!�,
��$�����
���
�!���
#�,����
�����.
(!���
��
�
�������������
���1
��
���!.
(!�
 ���,
*������
��
�!�
�#������-
*��1
�������
��
��$���� 
+��!
�!�
%&'(
I�$�������
J���.
(!�
/��!����,K�
��$��������
���
����-� 
*,
%�$�������
��
&���!+���
(����������
D
7�#�������
��
8 �������"
)������"
�� 
8�#��,����
�� 
��!��
���*��
��-���L������"
+!��!
�� ����
���
�0#�����
��
��� ��
���1.M3��
����

��
�
���6I�������
����
���1
��
�!�
���1
�!��
�!�
����
$����
��
���������
�����������
+���
���������
*������
��
�!��-��
��
���1��
��������
����.
(!�
/��!����,
��
�0#��� 
��
��������
����
���1
��
���
��0� 
�� 
�������-
��������
����
��
���!.
(!�
/��!����,
���#����
+��!
�!�
%&'(
���������
� ������������
#�������
�� 
-�� ������
+!��!
�� ����
���
�0#�����
��
��������
����
���1.

N�		OP6��Q�
R��
���

SO�
T
U5���
�O�
V�
WO��
XY
W�
ZV�
WO��
XZ3SO
��

O
4O��O	�5�
�5
��������	
[
�
����
�\���
]̂_
�̂�̀

a
@:
a
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



�����������	
���
�����
�
����
���������������
�
����������� !
"�#$
�#
 %&
"�#$
 %' 
 %&
(� %)"� !
*�++
,) 
-&
'-+&
 )
.&& 
'++
/'#%
)� 0+)*
)-+�1' �),#
'#
 %&!
/).&
��&2
3%&
(� %)"� !
.� �1' &#
 %�#
"�#$
-!
.),� )"�,1
/'#%
'/ �4� �&#
',�
&56&/ &�
)� 0+)*#
 %")�1%
-��1& �,1
',�
.'�, '�,�,1
',
'�&��' &
'.)�, 
)0
/'#%
 )
/)4&"
�,&56&/ &�
/'#%
)� 0+)*#
#%)�+�
 %&!
'"�#&2
3%&
(� %)"� !
%'#
��#/+)#&�
0� �"&
0�,',/�'+
+�'-�+� �&#
',�
/)..� .&, #
�,
7) &
892�:�;<=�����
>�
?@A��

 8B8CD��1& E �F�GH�
��	I 8B8J(/ �'+E(.)" �K' �), 
 9LCBBLBBB

 MG:N�OG

 PJCLJJQ
R).6&,#' �), 
 JSLTU9LT9P

 VVN�VONWM�

 JBL9S8LPSC
X %&" 
 QLTJ8LTBB

 WN�OVN�YV

 TLS8TLTC9

 C8LB8JLJ9P

 GYNWOYNYVO

 JULJBQL9S8
�W�Z�@������

;[��
3%&
(� %)"� !
�#
'*'� �,1
\7]3
 )
�##�&
 %&
R&" �0�/' &
)0
R).6+& �),
0)"
 %&
̂ +_)

̀/%))+
),/&
#).&
�&0�/�&,/�&#
%'4&
-&&,
'��"&##&�2
3%&
4'+�&
 )
-&
 "',#0&""&�
 )
 %&
(� %)"� !
�#
&# �.' &�
' 
ESBLQBBLBBB2
�M����=���
�[�
��a����3%&
/),#)+��' &�
0�,',/�'+
# ' &.&, #
%'4&
-&&,
"&/+'##�0�&�L
*%&"&
'66+�/'-+&L
 )
/),0)".
 )
 %&
6"&#&, ' �),
�#&�
�,
 %&
/�""&, 
!&'"2

b�		�c���d�
e��
���

f��
O
;����
���
H�
g���
��
g�
hH�
g���
�h�f�
��

�
�����	���
��
��������	
Z
�
����
�i���
YFN
�F�G

j
QJ
j
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



����������	
��
	���� ����������� ������	
��� ��� !"��#$�%&'�'(#$�")(�&'*��')( � +�,-�+,�.��� ��/0��/�1��� +�,�2 ,.�3�4����(��4�""�55�6('�'#�'7�5�894469:�;&)<�"� � + ,����� 0=/>�=�� .�+,����?@AA!�&��&)#"�'7��B�(�'(� � C�� 1>/����� 2 �,2+3�?@AA!�")(�&#"��#�&��D�(��)(�)'(� � �, .�,-2E�� 1/�>>/F���� C�A�&D'(#�')(�*�(�B'�5 � C�� �=/=G=�� C�H?@�&��&)#"�'7��B�(�'(� � C�� F��/1GG�� C�H?@�")$$�"�'7��#�&��D�(��)(�)'(� � 3��,����� F��/�0��� C�IJK�	LK����	
��
	��� � + ,���, �-�� ��/F�G/�=>�� +.,.E�,�E �M&�("N�"�$��&#$�&�5)�&"�5 � C�� �/����� +,+++�M&�("N�$#(�#���B�(�'(� � �-�,����� �0�/�����  2�,E. �M&�("N�;#&�(�&5N';�B�(�'(��44OPQ � C�� R�� +�,����M&�("N�$#(��#���")DD�('"#�')(5 � C�� F/G1F�� �+,����4"N))$��#5���S�(�#$�T�#$�N�U�@�$$(�55 � C�� R�� ++2,E.��?#�')(#$�M))��V&)�&#D � C�� G�/G=0�� C�6�$W)��(�X�5"N))$���B'"'�("'�5�U�@S4�4;)&�5�Q)�&� � .E�,����� 1G�/����� . -,�3-�Y�	������	
��
	���� � + ,3E�, �-�� �F/�G�/F�=�� +�,�� ,2� �

ZL���[\��]L�̂��	
��	�_���1��K
��	�����
	̀�
�	ab	̀L�c�
	̀�
�	acd_�	L��	���������K�	LK�e���������f	�	LgL�	�h
�L���/�����

C�E��C
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



��������	
��
����

���
���� ����������� � �!"#
�$%& ���'()��*+�,�-*.�/�0��12�3�04)4-*+�*0��51//�04�6�(22*4.7�893(5(9:;()�4<��(2��.�=)>11+ � ?�� @�AB  �� CDE����F��G�)�HI)>*0���J.4-����KL���' � ?�� M�� NE����O1��>�51.- � ?�� M�� K�EC���,.�//40� � ?�� !A   �� ?���PQR�S.1�.*/ � ?�� ��AT  ���UQVW�S.1�.*/ � ?�� ��A   �,�-*.�/�0��12�W0��7�.6E�J1�.47/�*0��W0<�7�/�0��89WJW9:� ?�� M�� CE��K�,�-*.�/�0��12�R�*+�>�*0��=1)4*+�=�.<4)�7�89R==9:;,.1-��>��S1- � ?�� �XAB! �� YCE����,�-*.�/�0��12�H0<4.10/�0��*0��5+4/*���5>*0���89H559:;J*Z��*�[4��J.*--40� � ?�� TBA   �� �'E����=4.�\1>0�].*0Z+40�̂*7�._H0�.*<�.�S.1̀�)� � ?�� M�� KKEK�����
$% � ?�� �BaA ! �� YbNEC�N�

c�%%�de��f��g��

�#
�������hi�#$
����"�
��
�
jk
���l"�
��
�
jlm��
���
�������%�i$
�i�n��$�#�$%�o
$
�p��
�q����� A�� �!

?�DD�?
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



��������	�
�����

��
��������������������������������������������������� !�" #�$	
%�
&�����������������������������������������'���������(�����)��*�����+'������'�����(����,-.�/-/0��
1�##�23�	4��5	
��	!��6���7�89"! �	����"�%��	�:;�%��<�"�%��	�:<=6���
�������
�#	9 ��9�>	� �!	 #�?� ��@���
A"����BC��B�D

E�FG�E
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



��������	�
���
����
������������������������������� ��!!������ �"�#����$����%������$&%������'�(�� ��!�)��% ��*�+������%!��!!�!!$��������%%��,�����)��% ��*!��-�� ��� �$���*� �.�������������������/012��� �����& ������&��������!��$��� ��.���$������!�!����3���.���/0/45����!���!��$���!�-�%%�.���& ��� �,�������/0/6��� ��5�7��$!��������������$$�� � �,����.���$�������������8��9:10�����!����������� ��!���#����$����%�%��.�%����!5�)��% ��*�$������%!�����������%�!!�,�� ��!�%�-���!;��������$��;� �,�����$� �������-��������.��% ��*��!� �$�%�!�� ��������,�������� ����������%��!������ � ��� ���&���� ��� ����!!���������$�����.%�*��������!��� 5�<��.�%����!� �!��#��� ��!�����!�%���,������!!�!!$����-������$$������� ��������=>?��@�&���$�����,�" �������A�B�%����A��� �"$&%��$���A��� �����@�&���$�����,�C������5������.���$����,���D���E����C���;%���'�*��D����%�-�!�&�����%%����$&%��� �.������=>?�����+�����/012A��� ������.���$����,�������$�����������.��% ��*�-�!�&�����%%����$&%��� ����+�����/01F5���%��.�%��������%��*�G//FAH21���!�.��������� � �,��������!.�!��!��.���$�����,�����+�����������D��&��� �+�% �� �'�%%�D����%�I/0/H�:�G//FAH21J�+���*�$����-�%%�������������$����������!��.��% ��*!��� �������'�(�� ��!�+������%!�$���*�$����&%��5��	K
��	�L 9H0/:90����#�A�+�����������D��&MNO��	P�Q���L D����%R��K��O��	��
�S�Q�TS����U	
O����SL '�(�� ��!�)��% ��*�+������%!��!!�!!$���MNO��	P�U	��

��
��	�L �!.�!��!Q����Q�
V�L +��������*Q�
�T��
�S�W�X��Q��O�L +��������*YO��
���V�Q���L Z�![
���W	�\YO��
���V >�M	�
����
�����N�
��]T����̂_�̀̂ à G19bAbb9�	K
��	�L 9H02:90����#����A�+�% �� �'�%%�D����%MNO��	P�Q���L D����%R��K��O��	��
�S�Q�TS����U	
O����SL '�(�� ��!�)��% ��*�+������%!��!!�!!$���MNO��	P�U	��

��
��	�L �!.�!��!Q����Q�
V�L +��������*A��.���$���Q�
�T��
�S�W�X��Q��O�L �.���$���YO��
���V�Q���L Z�![
���W	�\YO��
���V >�M	�
����
�����N�
��]T����̂_�̀̂ à Gb1Ab06

c���	de��P��R�����K��W	��f��STK
��	��gT�h	���Ni�h��jgT�h	���NjkW	�����	�U	��	��S
��S�l��
�K�
��Q�
��
����]T����̂_�̀̂ à

m�62�m
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



����������	
��
��������
������������
����������
��
�����
���
�� !���
���
 ��� "��
#�"�
$���
! �!� ��
��
�����%�&'�
	(��
)*
+�,��+)�

-�
.�	�
�,���
/�,�
�01 202�3 4546789:;�<=>?
+@>'A������B
$�C�����C
��
D�� 
 E1�FG1H2H

 6BIIIB4J6
K!� ����C
�������
LM��������
4N 
 O21�F�1�2�P

 LQJRB6QSN
��T��������
��
���C�$��
��!����
������ 
 OH0�10U�P

 LII4B4RJN
V ����� 
� ��
W�"�������
��
V��C�$��
X�!����
������ 
 Y�U12H�

 Z6QB66[
V ����� 
��
W�"�������
��
V��C�$��
X�!����
������
\
W�
]���
X�!����
�����
̂������� 
 OGH1U�YP

 _
V ����� 
� ��
L��N
̂����� ���̀��
M� !��� 
 H2F10EE

 4I5B4R[
V ����� 
� ��
L��N
M�#���
a��� ����
b���� 
 O�01G0�P

 LQZB[I[N
��c�������
� ��
�����
 ��� �����
�$��C������ 
 �21�0�

 4SBQI4
A������B
���
��
D�� 
 21Y0E1YE�

 6BQS[BI4I
=>d:�<e:><
=>
<�>?=fg:
h�9=<�g
���:<�A������B
$�C�����C
��
D�� 
 H01FH�1HGU

 IIB[R6BSQ4
W�
]���
X�!����
�����
̂������� 
 GH1U�Y

 _
��T��������
��
���C�$��
��!����
������ 
 H0�10U�

 II4B4RJ
��c�������
� ��
�����
 ��� �����
�$��C������ 
 O�21�0�P

 L4SBQI4N
��� ��̀����� 
 OY�U12H�P

 LZ6QB66[N
A������B
���
��
D�� 
 Y1YFF1EGH

 I5BSIJBI[R
=,i��
��,

(,

	,j(k��
�	�(
	�
	���
�
�),�(�
�
)*lV��C�$��
X�!����
������
Lm���
ISN 
 H01GGY1�FU

 IIBQIZBQRZ
�����
n��� �����
K$��C������
Lm���
JRN 
 OGFH1H2UP

 LR5[B6IRN

 Y1YFF1EG0

 I5BSIJBI[4


o���)pq,(*�
'(�
�(�

>)�
H
:���	
(),
��
-)�(
.O
-�
r��
-)�(
.rP>)
��

)
h),�)�(�	
��
+(,	,�(	�
�
	
���,
�/�,�
�01
202�

_
[Z
_
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



����������	
��
�������
����
��������
	���
��
�������
	��
�����������

��
��	�
�����
����
� ! " "�# $%$&'�(�()*��+,-(�
�.�/+.�01213456
758933938
:;
<51= 
 "�>!��>

 &&?6@AA
B=13C;5=
;=:D
EF:G
HI5=1F938
JK3L
M
JN$%$$
1LOKCFD53F 
 P

 Q
B=13C;5=
;=:D
EF:G
HI5=1F938
JK3L 
 �R"S! TT�

 E$U%6$?VG
01213456
53L
:;
<51= 
 R W!�R�

 $A?6XX?
/(++(*
YZ,+(�
�(�(�[(01213456
758933938
:;
<51= 
 P

 Q
B=13C;5=
F:
:I5=1F938
;K3L 
 P

 Q
��/,*�+
�.)�
�(�(�[(01213456
758933938
:;
<51= 
 W T!R\�

 ]%&6UVX
01213456
53L
:;
<51= 
 W T!R\�

 ]%&6UVX
+(�
�(�(�[(01213456
758933938
:;
<51= 
 RTS!�S�

 U&@6X@A
01213456
53L
:;
<51= 
 RTS!�S�

 U&@6X@A
��̂ ZZ+
_()(��*(�
�.)��01213456
758933938
:;
<51= 
 >�S!��>

 V?@6?&U
B=13C;5=
;=:D
EF:G
HI5=1F938
JK3L
;:=
CK=I2KC
EL5;949FG 
 � !\ �

 X]6VUV
01213456
53L
:;
<51= 
 >SS!W\"

 ?A@6AX?


�̀���ab����
���
���

)��
R
(���	
���
��
����
��
��
c��
����
�c�)�
��

�
��������	
��
���	���	�
�
	
����
�����
� !
" "�

Q
?%
Q
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



���������	
���
����	�����	��
����	����
	��������
������������	� ! "#$ %	&'!%(	#" 	&'!%(	$�#$	#" 	"#)( %	#!%	���� �$ %	)!	$� 	(�����	�"	)!	$� 	��**'!)$+	)!	$� 	!#* 	�&	$� 	(�����	,+	(�����	��'!�)�(-	($'% !$	�"�'.(	�"	.#" !$	#%/)(�"+	��'!�)�0	1� 	&'!%(	#" 	#%*)!)($ " %	,+	$� 	(�����	.")!�).#�-	#!%	#" 	"#)( %	�"	���� �$ %	&"�*	(�'"� (	�$� "	$�#!	$� 	(�����	,�#"%2(	�. "#$)!�	#!%	�#.)$#�	,'%� $(01� 	&����3)!�	,#�#!� (	" ." ( !$	$� 	(�����	� ! "#$ %	&'!%(	$�#$	#" 	� �%	)!	$"'($	,+	$� 	4'$��")$+0	1� +	#" 	" ��"% %	)!	$� 	#'%)$ %	��!(��)%#$ %	&)!#!�)#�	($#$ * !$(5 67689 :;:<=>#�#!� (-	, �)!!)!�	�&	+ #" 	 ?�@A�8?		 BCD-C<E	F'!%"#)()!�	" / !' ( 	 �7�A76G		 BBH-;IC	1�$#�	&'!%(	#/#)�#,� 	 JA�GJA�@J		 E-H<E-CKD	1�$#�	" �#$ %	 L. !( ( 	 �886AGJM�		 NB;H-<<EO	>#�#!� (-	 !%	�&	+ #" 	 ?@@AM�6		 CHD-HIC	P $	��#!� 	 87A�78		 IK-BEB	

Q����RS��T�	U���
���	V��	J	W��������	�����
��X����	Y�����
��XY�V����	��	Z�����������	���������	����������[���	�7A	6768

\	CE	\
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025



���������	��
����
�����
���
�
�������������������� �!�"���#��������#�����"�"���$#��%��������������&� ���'�����#� �#""��"�'���(��������������������"���")� "�*$�+,-.���/������ 0102��
��
�
�- 3�4��
��
�
�
���

56���7 8�
�
9�7�

��:��-��� �55���
�
��;.�
�� 	�<
�
�
��

����
����7�5��:�/��4� �77
�
�
�=
�.����� 010>��
��
�
�-?��$%� �" @�ABCDEFA�@� G�@� G�@�HIJDIBIK�@�HLADLMIK�@� G�@� G�@�CNFDFJA�����#""���������&� ���*$��#��� �)��&#��$���� "�"�"��'�%�&�$���� �# %���&�%�#��� ���"�"���$#��%����%�")�"� ���'�#"*�"��"�� ��$%�*��$%� �"O�����&#� �� # ���"��)D�P�$%��%�Q#$$�R����$D�S+T+�P#�)���"� �R����$D�U# ���V#W��S�����R����$D�X��$��Y�$$�#&�P�Z� #$%�P�%%$��R����$D�# %�#%&� �"��#��� �*��$%� �+�����#���� ��#&�� ���'������*$��#��� ��"�*#"�%�� ����#$��[)����%�� %�"��� ��%��[)� %�����"��'�@JDJFEDIEF�HJBJE�\�@JDINMDCIJKD��[)����%���&� ���'�� %�"��� ��%��[)� %�����"�H&#]���������������)�"�\JBICKD�# %�����(������%�#̂��#���%�"��� ���#����'�E+LA_�HJBJE�\�E+LA_K+����#%]�"�����"��� %�"��� ��%��[)� %�����"�*��(�� �)����%"D�����(������%�#̂��#���%�"��� ���#����"��"�%����� (� %�����%�"��� ����������#&����!#��� ��'��# ��*$���#)��#$�#""��"+����"��#����"��"��&#��%�#������"�#����'��#�����#��# %��"�#))$��%�"�"��&#���#$$���̂���������#�+����"���*$��#��� "�(�$$�*��'� %�%�����������������$#���)��#��� "��'���������������# %�����̂����"��#  ���*���"��&#��%�#��%#����'�����#�%�����)���+

�̀���4a

/��=
���
5��3���b�c765��
�
��6�:��
�-d�:��e�6�:��
�-ef3��������g�
���
7���7�h

�
5
���i������
��j6
���1k�010>

G�AJ�G
DRAFT

 - S
eptember 2

0, 2
025


	2025-09-22 Audit Committee Agenda.pdf
	2025-06-25 Audit Committee Meeting Minutes.pdf
	2025-09-22 2025 DRAFT Audited FS Audit Committee.pdf



